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Board of Directors

EHID Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS,, Chairman
EHID Dr. Rajkumar Khatri, IAS Chairman
ATFegE, 7308 AUFegs  Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshith, IFS Director

Atiregsty, 4308 AuFIsn

Shri B.Venkatesh, IFS.,

Ind. Director

Qe TFRD Dr. Y.G. Shadakshari Director
Qder I Shri VK. Gaur Director
Qder I Shri LS. Patil Director
ATHeF 3T Shri D.L. Nagaraja Director
ATer I Shri S. Rajendra Prasad Director
QATerTIR Shri Ningappa Sangappa Haveri Director
QTeF 3T Shri Shivabasappa Sharanabasappa Bellad. Director
Ader TN Shri S. T Hosamani Director
Qe TFRD Shri A. Britto Director
Qe TFRD Shri Ahamedraza .M Director
PR RNRICLEY Shri M.H.Banthanal Managing Di
:iaaﬁ‘%ﬁﬁ Qe IIR Dr G.T.Puthra Managing Di
5567%55 ATEFIFR Shri Venkatramreddy J.Patil Managing Di
QAT TIR Shri M.H.Banthanal Director
ATerTID Shri V. Mohan Director
QTer 3T Dr M.T.Manjunath Director
STATUTORY AUDITORS: 27@50%59? :

M/s. YCRJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants,
Bengaluru

TAX CONSULTANTS

M/s. Singhvi Dev & Unni,
“Trade Centre”, 6th Floor,
Race Course Road,
Bengaluru

Legal Consultants:
Shri B.C. Prabhakar
Advocate, Bengaluru

Shri R.S.Hegde
Advocate, Bengaluru

Shri Ashwin Kumar
Advocate, Bengaluru

Shri Shivakumar
Advocate, Bengaluru

Shri D.R.Rajashekarappa
Advocate, Bengaluru

Shri AV.N.Gupta
Advocate, Bengaluru

Shri D.Shrishaila
Advocate, Bengaluru
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02.01.2020 30.06.2020
BANKERS:

Corporation Bank

M.G. Road Branch

Hebbal — Ganganagar Branch,
Bengaluru

Syndicate Bank
Millers Road Branch
Bengaluru.

State Bank of India
St.Marks Road,

Cunningham Road,
Ganganagar & Hebbal Branch,
Bengaluru.

Bank of Baroda
Byatarayanapura Branch,
Bellary Road,

Bengaluru.

Canara Bank
Hebbal Branch,
Bellary Road, Bengaluru
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3IJe @owEEE 2020%?1g @oégﬁmow TEOTOA D/RFET waé\m@s% 0T 3:@271@553@1 TonR
ORPNY S TOLRPEVT ©OT SRWT RJITS® ST QORWP, V[T mééﬁéﬁe;m& Tonw
TATWG, 3, TO3ReEET W) JVEFTIC  [OONTRY, ACBOR[W, TONIRRT DY
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“RESOLVED THAT The Profit & Loss account for the year ended March 31, 2020 and the
Balance Sheet as on that date together with the reports of the Directors, Independent
Auditors, and the comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India be and are
hereby considered, approved and adopted.”

33383 Fehng oS mmoéﬁﬁ:& TR

83 BYNT Qo CDTZ, NeTE, SNTIROW, BOSeD WHBLHB/RBWOTNAE BFD WTPIBNLLT
TOBIT; JEOF ONTOT WONETOAIT.

“RESOLVED THAT the recommendation of the Board of Directors to pay dividend at 10% on
the paid up Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2020 be and is hereby approved”.

d).dgsf%esc% ©wow WARexoe® (FRN: 006927S), ur s ©520t3083D, L30NERDd QTTIY,
%oa@ge@ce 0T BRWT BRIV ST QOROZW, VW 2020-213¢ Tz 55*:\?%6 TOTAOR
mzmw@ @gﬁa&aeaﬁﬁdom SeRATDRYTI, msos-@ BRTREROT BOLRTT ) AT m;s Tone
VTOWRB Y, SNOTRT, BOTIOID BOWIRWTOZ ATEFTFT OB WHTT T

83 BYNT QeoF 0TI, mms% 3RTEROT, B WTUORVFBONOTONDE BT0 WHODBRYYT
TOTIO, QEIFONIIOTD WONCTORITYHTV.

“RESOLVED THAT appointment of M/s YCRJ & Associates,(FRN: 006927S), Chartered
Accountants, Bengaluru, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2020 — 21 by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India be and is hereby approved for a period of one
year i.e. from the conclusion of this 47th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 48th
Annual General Meeting of the Company and that the Board be and is hereby authorized to
fix the remuneration, reimburse out of pocket expenses and any other levies as applicable,
from time to time”.
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FOFWE ATFOO0T J0ATCFSTNRROT To. TRXFRTPOT D go.g.X¢. (DIN 01787188),
QWT 5@533553@1 TOMEIRYTD TonL I FITOT QeoF OT/I, WTCRDHOSROON 9T
VRRTBNALYT ARV, VLOFONTIVN WONCTOAYTI

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Rajkumar Khatri, IAS (DIN 01787188), being a nominee of Government
of Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the terms of Article 122(b) of the
Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013”.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and / or Company Secretary are hereby
severally authorized to take necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar
of Companies with regards to aforesaid resolutions”.

BIOF LT ATOFCLOT TDVITCFTITROT 3¢ 0.3, 2opToe* (DIN8312052), ST S35,
TORESAYT Tone 33 FETOT JOF ONTTZY, WTIBBVOELODT VT WTOTHNYYT AT,
QEOF ODTTVN WONCFORYT :

“RESOLVED THAT Shri M.H.Banthnal (DIN 8312052), being a nominee of Government of
Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the Company in terms of Article
122(b) of the Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and / or Company Secretary are hereby
severally authorized to take necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar
of Companies with regards to aforesaid resolutions.”

TTOFWE ATFTOOT  JITEF ITRROT/ 8¢ H[oTLToxnTH  .wowdeer (DIN 08753334),
YRV JeDTBZY, TONBFRWPYTN Tonw 85 IYTOR J0F ONTJRY, WTLOB/BOILODR P
WTOBJRBRAPYT TOBT, JE0F ONTJVN WONCFORIYT

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Venkataramreddy J.Patil (DIN 08753334), being a nominee of
Government of Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the Company in
terms of Article 122(b) of the Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director is hereby authorized to take necessary
action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar of Companies with regards to aforesaid
resolutions”.

BOF WT BTOF OO TOIRTICF IINRROT To. 20.83.300:0505°, (DIN 8657439), a3 éeaﬁs%dﬁ:&
TVORESAYT Tore 83 FFTOT Je0F 0TI, WTPTBEIRODT VFWD WHLRBBAYYT AT,
QEOFONTIVN WONETOROTIYTID :

“RESOLVED THAT Dr. M.T.Manjunath (DIN 8657439), being a nominee of Government of
Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the Company in terms of Article
122(b) of the Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and / or Company Secretary are hereby
severally authorized to take necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar
of Companies with regards to aforesaid resolutions”.

mwGOSD Wezw AN JONNE, TRF BHICWOT T IVCFTIROR O VBIT” ToTP. D0
(DIN 08805065), s03¢d3 ws—owsm mmoﬁa R AN AORNNE, WONRHRID, %’md JeFB/I,
TONEBRF) T Tonw 8 %@;%océ ?Dsa;odawm WTCOBBOIROONR WFT WTORBNRYYT wms
QEOFORNTJIVN WONETOROIYTID :

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Ahamed Raza M (DIN 08805065), being a nominee Director of
National Seeds Corporation Limited, New Delhi on the Board of the Company in terms of
Article 122(b) of the Articles of Association of the Corporation and Section 161 and other
applicable provisions, of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and/or Company Secretary are hereby
severally authorized to take necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar
of Companies with regards to aforesaid resolutions”.

Uoweoda 2002 AN JONNBLOT ORI ITIRPOT & Q. WREBJI, JIWCFTFL (TEFTVRD),
(DIN 07296539), Toeod Wew N JONWE, TRF BT, VNT SeDTIZY, TONESRYI
TONR B3 FYTOTW JEDF ONTJI, WHLRVBVRARODN BT WRRTHNYYT mmsé QedF ORT/ION
E0NCTORMYD :

“RESOLVED THAT Shri V Mohan. (DIN 07296539), being a nominee of National Seeds
Corporation, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the Company in terms of Article
122(b) of the Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013".

3¢ n.Pozeder, go.v.de., (DIN 07234869), 9=nT FZOT, dTer T30 JeTBI), TONSAT

TONR B FETOW JeoF ONTR, WHBLRBWHRBOILONN BF WHBLRBBRAYYT  AOTIT, EVF ODTTON
E90NCTORYD :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149,150 & 152 read with Schedule
IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and
the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
Statutory modification or amendment thereof, for the time being in force including any
modification(s) or re-enactment there of Shri B Venkatesh IFS., (DIN 07234869), who was
appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from November 27, 2019
under Section 161 of the Act, read with in terms of Article 1210of the Companies Act,2013
be and is here by appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office
for a term up to five consecutive years commencing from November 27, 2019 i.e., up to
November 26, 2024.”

O 2T DIPT LegE o.w.de., (DIN 08403108), @8 FBoZ QTBEFBTT  SesdTBR,

TONBRPTD Tonp T3 TSTOT QeoF 0TI, WTOORBRROOR WFT®  WTRIB/RYYT
ARBIT, QEOF ONTIN ©ONEBORYTID

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 & 152 read with Schedule
IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)and
the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any




12.

13.

Statutory modification or amendment thereof, for the time being in force including any
modification(s) or re-enactment there of Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS(DIN 08403108) who
was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from November 27,2019
under Section 161 of the Act, read with in terms of Article 121of the Companies Act, 2013
be and is here by appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a
term up to five consecutive years commencing from November 27, 2019 i.e., up to November
26,2024

ANTT SLFTS Sp° WARCAODRTS STRTROI, TONEIRTYT Tonw 33 IYIOT QeoF ORT/IY,
WTOBTHBOIRODT VTPT WTRTHNYYT VIR JeoF ONTTVN LONCFTORMWIYTI

“RESOLVED THAT consent of the Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to amend the
Articles of Association of the Company, Article 139 - Appointment of Chairman as mentioned
below:

The Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company shall be appointed/nominated by
the State Government. The Chairman will be either the Honourable Minister for Agriculture,
Government of Karnataka or Secretary to Government, Department of Agriculture or
Development Commissioner.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Articles of Association of the Company be amended in the
manner provided under the provisions of section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made thereunder.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and/or Company Secretary of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorized to file necessary returns with the Registrar
of Companies, Karnataka, Bengaluru and to take necessary further steps to give effect to
these resolutions.”

AMNT SWFT ST HRRCAODCRT T STHTRONT), TONSIYT Tone 83 FYFOT DeoF 0NTZ),
LTRIBRROOR VT WTLOTBNRYYT DR JL0F ONBJIDN LHONCFORTZT.

RESOLVED THAT consent of the Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to amend the Articles
of Association of the Company, Article 161: Appointment of Managing Director as mentioned
below:

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, the Managing Director shall be appointed by
the State Government with the concurrence of the Government of India and shall be in whole
time employment of the Company or additional charge in the cadre of Additional Director,
Agriculture.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Articles of Association of the Company be amended in the
manner provided under the provisions of section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made thereunder.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and / or Company Secretary of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorized to file necessary returns with the Registrar
of Companies, Karnataka, Bengaluru and to take necessary further steps to give effect to
these resolutions.”
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DORET OGP F[INOD TTID), ANV F9TO-00.28.83-9 TY FAWPOAT), WDWOF-2 TY
DEBSONT. AT TTOHOD 20T NN,

BOBOH TRTWT LTI FORF A !

@

TOT FO0%H), 20138 wT0E 1350YF BeIEIIORNOZ TOTIOIN ATO TIEOT  WBFZONI),
BOTOYTOOT T0eIVWT FTZOD FoONF eSO @gojamm@@g.

SLACERACN ALY

mxsm@ eﬁﬁé TOBReFIT: Wl des.f%.ejc@.zé & DRRCACDCET, WOEFE WTIOLIOL’, L3ONYRTY
QTTI, BOFPEOT® WO SRWT' HRIJTS® SF QYOROIPTRD 2019-203¢ IR mxsmgp
&3, TOZREFTTIN FeNT [RTBONTY, FBOORNBTTD IWAT wssm;p &3, SToATY SOOI,
ROATR, AWO B[TL B m@ TOWONATOZ FOTIOD @%m%ﬁaﬁa@z RTROD WO NN 83
[oOR OREAT.

TNOTNTOT, I des.é’o.ejcf.zi & @i@emﬁoea& 23ONTRTD «awdmcl 5035@6059 0T SRT
RIS B QOBOIPTII 2020-215¢ R mxmcgp eﬁ%é TOZeTFBTIN BT [PRTLTYT.

16.2 3OPRLOT' OB BRUT® WROY® T YORCIRTIOOT STIZRE D13 !

mo%% o3 mozé% sEY3 Ins (Corporate Governance)
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17.

17.1 Qhes3zonsd:

DWer3IDL DI S008) Wl Sgn¢ (Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel) QT :

2019-20%¢ &RFE SRFRY SRYT SNORPONY WRCRTBRACR AT ITTIND.

gowRe., SOV, X Ralonke

330 it RehES e Toe
Q0% TN
tALple

1| 3¢ Oo2ieonT BT 3EO0M, (22.03.2019 | BROBIOTWYT | TN
gose, IFFTT Sead3rReoRTTRT.
TOODF TAHF N,

B QUREs.

2 |8 WpeT DIBWT DT, 28.03.2019 [26.11.2019 QTer 33TON
gowRe., SO, SNVENolel£leNtDle)
B QURSs

3 |8 20.3 .08, 22.12.2018 |31.07.2019 BRF BBOPATITYT—
wéwm@ws QTIeEJTT, 00T ANIT ATIeFITT
BORNEQ, TR AFFTT MRTOOT RN
TOTATICE H3TH TRODTLZTVT.

4 | w@o.8.8.383, 17.09.2019 | S0OTRTTOTRT | dT3er 3TN
séwm@m QTeF BT SNV Nolellevtple)
TOOER, oo [ToFTT
TOTITIEE HITD

5 19 20.3F 00T, 27.11.2019 [ B0OTEIDTZIT | dTIeF TFTON
QTIeETT, SNV Nolel£leNteple)
3oL BB WTONI @.xoﬂ@,

OO, ATOFTT TOTATICF SIT

6 | T0.200.83.30020T0T°, 02.01.2020 | SNOTNTTOTBVT | dTIeF 3TN
QTeF BT, SeBRROBTTT
BHTOOTD W) TR, Aesso
Qw0es,

OO, ATOFTT TOTITEEHITD

7 8¢ D.[osede, 27.11.2019 | S0OWB/3NTTT | BZOE, dT3eF 3FTON
QTIeETT, SNV Nolel£levtple)
BReWMod3 Qeas,

8 |3¢ R¥eT BDIJWT LT, 27.11.2019 | S0OWB/INTTT | BZ0Z, dTder IFTON

SeIRRORTBT




Q7003 31-03-20203 S0ST SRS DOBLHY WRCRTHBRAOE AT 3THNRH.

3 et dehme RehwS Ctor)

zo. QT0B T0TYONTRT QN0

1 de To23e0TT BWIVT® 22-03-2019 |17.07.2020 BOF RFBCITONT)T—
BEPOO3T0, LPRBRC., 00T AINIT
JTOFTT FoONFTEAFND, QATer 333 m@ﬁ@ocﬁ
B QURl. RBNB BRONTITIT.

2 T0.002° BT D, 17.07.2020 a’mocﬁaﬁd@d&@gﬁ @qjgmﬂ
POERe., FFOFTT BTT SeBRROBTZT
msoé TOONETHFNLD,

B QuRsl.

3 0.23.88.Q)8, 17.09.2019 23.04.2020 BOF RFBCITNTVR)T—
sswm@ws QTerTTI, 00T AINIT
30ER, TO% AFOFTT QTer 333 m@&@od
TNV ST QWNE TeoLTTT.

4 739.200.83. 3002005, 02.01.2020 30.06.2020 50&@@3%@0
QT TBI, GeAclelalertcrle)
BRTWOTD DY THFT,

e veRes, ooz,
TTOFTT TORATCESHIT

5 |3¢ Bove3oemddy 04.06.2020 | BR0OTH[ILTZVT QTer33oN
o8 . ToLdee”, wsamqus SNV NolelleNtDle)
QT TBI,

TOODER, oo, [T TT
TOTVITICF ST

6 |9¢ D.WBRETT, ATEFJTDL 20.07.2020 [ B0OWTTOTTVT QTer33TON
(F0T). BWFeTIRROBTLZVT
TNV ST

7[5 2.8 Teds 08.09.2015  [20.07.2020 BRERFBOIPN T -
32@7@(@@563, AT RF.R.0D 00T ANIT
TOTNITICE ST QT 33T m@é@od

DRNE BROOTVSVT.

8 |&¢ ©T=T ToTP .20 20.07.2020  [&00E3OTET QTer330TON
TRTedT B[R TIO, SeIBRRORTTT
TOTNITICE ST
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9 |9 B.0C. NoVK, B3 VAT 23¥MoT KeTOTmeTT
BPMeT RedHTTT IRE TR)JCS_N;SU QT 33TON
QTeF BT 30D SeIRROBTZT

Alspleklalelw

10 | &¢. 7. Todeoq T, B3 TOXFT 23$Mos ReTdTTT
BPMoT RedHTeTT RBF RBAT QTerBITN
QTEFTTID Efhlows SNVLNolel£leNtDle)

HJIV0BLOT

11 | 8¢ Qonm BOFT Toe3e0, B3 OAFT 239MoT KeTOToTT
BT RecHTRTT RBE RTAT QTeF BTN
QT TBI, [L30D éem%ﬁ,@o@daagé

AIplels{alelw

12 |&¢ dBWAT ITWEH B3 OXFT 29T FeTOTmeTT
B3, RIF RBAT QTer BTN
B$MoT RecHTeTT T30 SeBRROBTTT
QTIeFTTW, DT0TROT

17.2 Shore =ne Boss,

2019-2083¢ OT TJRFA IRFIY OJ00F 02.07.2019, 17.01.2019 D)
JTEETT WOBY BN IRFOWZB. 2018-193¢ OT TS ATFATAI

30.11.20198Q SEOHST.

23.01.202030%0 0L
AOTIO, IO QOT003

JTEETTRNAD  DOBY BPNYY TORTOT DFT Tone 39T IOIY IRT TS FBE BTAT

AT, BPHONY TOBTT DWOND 83 FINT0ST ;

463¢
AWes 330 X
3 QABeETET DI 2T 0T BeRRORY i
p3le) BWOHONS  BPneh sazscs
o)
Q0T R BONH- | ewoe- | T
I |nogm | =N
1 | &¢ oodeomT® OHIT Foored 22.03.2019 [ =0om 02.07.2019
DR FEPOTTD, | BTFTLHOT wdadaagd 17.10.2019 3 Yes
o0.85.5¢., JeDIRPORTTT 23.01.2020
2 & Qﬁesﬁ BBRPT | ATEIB BIoF WD 01.03.2019 [ =00 02.07.2019
Qege’, 0.9, 3¢., REplalelalelnl DslAleVhlY 17.10.2019 3
SeIRROBTLZVT
asog QATeETID 30.11.2019 N0 23.01.2020 1 Yes
=TT
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D}
-0

3 |8¢ D.@ozedes® @30@ QT 3T 27.11.2019 [ =00 23.01.2020 1 N/A
RBONTT

4 |@o. ﬁé.aﬁ.ﬁdi@ QT BB T3 02.07.2019
ScpielAlelw 27.08.2018 | 00w 17.10.2019 3 Yes
SenERROBTZVT JIseh:wT [ 23.01.2020

5 |8 203, WOTMY | BBARTT QT IFL
FoOF WS ATFSLOT | 22.12.2018 |31.7.2019 02.07.2019 1
3ea0TRROBTOZTVT N/A
QTeF BB DWeiaY
Fo0FWT AToFoLom | 27.11.2019 wdédaagd 23.01.2020 1
SenBRROBTZT

6 |0, B.83.38 TIFTE ATeF TTD AWelaY 17.10.2019
FI0F W ATFSLOT | 17.09.2019 wd&)daagd 23.01.2020 2 Yes
SenBRROBTLZT

7 | ®0.00.L 00T QATeFTTID
TDTWOT D),
wéﬁaﬁéc% AeIdned, 02.01.2020 | =00 23.01.2020 - N/A
iafelaetnled D e/AleAElY
BJOFWT  AFFOLOT
Se0BRROBTZVT

8 | Q.3 MT° QTeE BB
m%@oﬁa Re AN | 26.03.2013 [ Zoow 02.07.2019 2 N/A
QODNBTHOT T 555(3633“35 17.10.2019
QTeFITRROBTZVT

9 |9¢ Q. BReBT® QTer 3T Todye0R 02.07.2019
Qe ANV 16.03.2016 [ 0o 17.10.2019 - N/A
QODNTOHOT T soamzs | 23.01.2020
QDT BIRLOBTTOT

10 [&¢ . @@3@@ QT 3T 02.07.2019
U@%@Oﬁb Qe AN | 08.09.2015 | =wow 17.10.2019 3 N/A
QONBTHOT T 586533“38 23.01.2020
QT BIRL0BTZT

11 |&¢ .07 .oeee®  [B39ms HedmT00T T[0T 02.07.2019
RDTONIO 30.09.1987 wdédaagd 17.10.2019 3 Yes
QTWeFJTD 23.01.2020

12 [2¢ @.00°.Fon0o | 239MoT Retdmws00T T[0T 02.07.2019
RDTIONIOL 30.12.2008 wdﬁdaagd 17.10.2019 3 Yes
Qe 3BD 23.01.2020

13. [2c0oeoT T HOT® | 3$moT HeTTwTO0T T[0T 02.07.2019

Q. RDTIONIO 28.12.2011 5{3@6)3‘35 17.10.2019 3 Yes

QTeE3BD 23.01.2020

14. | 8¢ 83OoNT &3. | ¥Imes Hehmesoos T[0T 02.07.2019

TBRIIOD WTVWROL QeI 28.12.2011 | =B0THzT 17.10.2019 2 Yes

N/A mo20H3 BBOID TPXFT ABE FTAT A30H DOTPOTTOTD ATIFeBFTINTORYDYFOTD BRWWST.
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17.3 ATe3T HOTWP TWS

BOTAOI DTIF €T OTWYOIN JOFF TOODF TR T WHTITHI, BROQOVDBOBH T, YOTHLSNTR),
ST, VPYNY SREF WL, DOLD BWS, T TFEIT T FOLOTJI WL 3B BT BREQAF
OSEHT Wi FWNE TORFABVE LR, ANITY TRZ IODYTB! YOTHNINTT), TOTY 500K,
2013530 PYIT' TWICONT), FIONFIVFLAIN. 4 YOT FWSNH 33 IFFOBOSIR.

1.
2.

Committee for Stakeholders Relationship;

Committee for Purchase / Fixation of Procurement and Selling Rates / Disposal of Seeds for
non-Seed Purpose etc;

Committee for Audit;

Committee for Project / Recruitment / Promotion / Disciplinary / Nomination and Remu-
neration.

2019-2033¢ mITY TP FWENTIR TR0 2.3, 20 AW LN BANIN. ©TJFIR WZoMdeazN
BWENGD, T SRFBY PYTT® TWIORNS.

18.

19.

20.

TROTOORT PRET STPOTRIT !

amé TOTAOIN TIOFEIT BTOF VT 20T 90N ﬁO%OSEﬁZﬁ% W0.2.0. WPRIRBED OT0F 05.06.2015
SIoD ATeF BT ORPOID T, APOTWOONT JoXF T VP OIPITBJA, 30T TodH - 20138
BBD" 134(3)(2)TI0D BRWRTOOT DTN IONT), TWHTET.

BT TOPFITTIFECD TODFCS :

QW) BOTIOID DTOAETT BR|ND FRANGY SN0 WTLRMER 3¢/39NE L3T030B
B, TOBPIT PO, Y T0FN e FOTINSOT SB[ SITOWT FFReesCTIDNTITH.
33 00308 BTTW), IWF LI BNFIIT @5@571%3534 SRR @@;w@%%@@%@@ Q. BOTAN
mz,ﬂsmﬁdagd. VYT, FIVFWE FTFTHOT Wew STBD, PN WDVTT WRNBAIPMOST, Qe
BOTIOAN STIRY, AWORIY 3FNIT.

QB3T3 %WELRO 3eOF

BOTY F0K) 20138 FFD® 134 A AT 30 90Ty (R) WHFY FFY 134 39T BRI
zmé QW T T3 FLTOTWOS wgw@f%da@d

@) Qo3 310320208 ©OZRAROT TEoTOA JIRFT JTTINYD, ICWOWIY WIoD-
RAPIWTDTOT DY STIT, BRITORNEI), (YTOLOT A, OBTF) WIDIOICONTY,
BRI PIFR B DTTHODD, SRBFOINS.

R) QOJoT 31.03.2020%é @oe"s@ BOTIOD DBWIVT TINL TYONENT0T %@ﬁémfaﬁa@l DD
S OITOW BNTWONTT JIRFT OOF DB, IHE IV, DY TRFFAOD Tone
DWWTPOINT S TF, TODF JeIONT), BN, ATTON WDIOAT, WNBTHTY RF
WO TR JEOF ORNTTY, %émgcmﬁd.

R)  BOTICH BANET, FOTIWRY DY [OWS Tone IRITAYI, IWRLLd I 3O
HRODLD FOTR F00P) 2013TRONY A@LeTT TIRY, ST T WoDSNTITEL ARE Tore
BT, FoFL SNTNERYTONT.
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21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Q) Doxrs Iy TINYD, IVFBBONYTOI 50%@033 Siapleinliviera %%ﬁ&éﬁmﬂzﬁ.

Q) FOTIOID FRWTFIT IF TINTR, YIBRBAZROT LPNY YDITHODNT, TSR T
BB ENE0ON TYT BRROTY AT LITONT.

3033 %@CSQ SoNT STLHBTT IWRLBHDS.

S DWEY TN emcifaeﬁﬁ@ﬁ DRETPEF WTFZ T OIVZROTT 3OTT OTVTTEIB/IY, WBNALD
mﬁmﬂd ée zR Fd@ FORT N@deﬁ Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Pre-
ventlon Prohibition and RedressaI)Act 20133303 &% ToDT éoﬁﬁ ﬁm?%‘é’é OTITON
Q3R BJFTRNAW ANTDTY DTNV DY,

W08Yy WO FENY DTT (Key Managerial Personnel):

BIVFEIT OO Wew ANTTY séam(pm 8(3@;5%653& TRTDIZRY O3wmce Key Managerial
Personnel 2ao0)0g.

DlalG] :)‘o:’é Sone AR so:;w NRT:
ANTNF) OSRFTe 0e30N @He xoﬂ@ Tonw I ~o~m3?n TRODDIYDY.

g, B[OBecgtd Iy Aot JITT FOTY TOREWLFNY WTT [SANSY F,808
DPITT/OD,

OB TBBROTRE TTP WP E3JEIND.

NDT 3, TOBRFFOOT SRTBLOT WYTOR / LIBNEI), 0B WRYNOR IRINYI, Ader T3
[TOONYT WPWOF-23Y VBTN,

RecoNnes:
REINY 20T DO,
TR IRFTY AN CITTe B3gEs ReDNTR, T DOLOANROY,

Sweat Equity:

26.

TAT SHEBQY MDY o3wyde Sweat Equity FednERd, DIOATRZOL.
Breszs® deoones:
TAT SREBY MNP BRPYTIe BRETT NI, VTR,

$P30T mE wok, deews:
MDY cIPeYTe AT S8y deeEINTI, TFTONR LBNAPYOY.

RVRRT TPFORFNRY WRTY

26.1 e Zox dm Ty Vew 3e0TH FPINY AT5ereD:

QT FOTIOIW 2019-203¢ mITQY =TI, (RKBY) cdnendodn ©0mesnY $Imonr,
DBWONTYT B dadmadomfeg Wew JeDTHo ﬁa@emwwﬁ@m& QINFAET), VWIVFED
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27.

BRFTYOR  TOZTYTOTH. Twerd FEOTTY  NWETRHD  dWIERF  Hmende  €orT
STUVFONT.

ANHT mmezeu :
39 e.-ozp;g)% ) BoBReFT 80T, FTOrwF ooz e ANTL ACHWS, FTWOR.

BIVELIT Do, e AN AONNIT ROZReTTO PN B9 VPTG L) ROZRFID
30TR) POTTOBTIT B TR ATNTONT @ﬁséwmq Qradéx@ wew mm%ééofn @ﬁég
OMOEOTIN FOZRFTD FeoREFT LIFNwRT gy, T8, B DT BRONFPOSNTY  TRA
ROFTED BOMWD / BONTD, @&35@@9&@;‘05 0% BPWET.

QYU IOFY JAFNYY, TOTTL FFIT FOTCD  IINTW, OPFYHTRIZOINT T
T0EdeFTEOTYN THTSTLONT.

TS BIODY A @%&Dméooda To0mRRE FTO3RNTY 8- 11T 03T YN @m@% odend
TREFRRORT. VBT Hwwmon DCH-32 BG Il Bt 50330 & mséaaéesdsa@&ﬂ ETOY BRTO
I FONT. 2018-19 TY T ATTT B T B TR LN IBTTIWOT TIvF T ToRTY
ToedleE0TYN VDIE TEOV. 20198Q 30T, IO WBNB TNIWOT WHERWST TBOT.
20198 @O TOMRNTY  WeERETITBIONT, FRAYLONDY 20200 B[OOTWDT TOMONIY
BIPTOL TRECOFT. DBROTW LAFERT 8 BogTee B 89 DHH -11 W, VAQET
Bodeenny ©RONY BPOBRTIE TPIATEF 3T SPRBOONT. BOOOT OINTY BRI DB
RFOD HLAFEIRT e BOFTd T BYNwor SHH-462 BGII, UASHH-1 BGll mor» HAGHH-2064
BGIl aRniemd, w@ F¢ Todeenndd SPOTRT[Y w.9TBY YT [0 IINTW) DARST
B3NNy VRONY SPOTPTIE, TOTIBEFIT BIRBEOHT.

28 XBeedn B9oDY, BRMH-1 33 Heedd Fm o), 3¢ mMTIT AN 3T0F 33T
TOOD 3 DT [TOOD 8F ST [RRT WY WOedETTF, VWS BHOINT TOITYT.
BHZT BRE BRMH -8 o, Sp30set TORWICONT DB BUE TS AWIO D00,
QVORON BRENE ABREFTZ BRODT. &OMO 20198 BOMNTY WeERETITTO FOODF FIOTJI),
BAWBZRORTY, 2020 T BOOTPOTY [T VRBEOMT. BOOWNT IHFNATY 83 TOBTE0
UMY [PWFY, QFTWA FTOFT 0oty e NI CIREBIT TRL BROWIH DINTY
LBOWRBNY POI meéﬁéeédsaﬁéﬂ mmécs / TRRFRIT IOCNDOT BRI RD JOTTD
MY, TOWCRRONIYTI. mséz%e%dsaﬁéﬁ 08T BOFTED 903w BRMH-7 &, 8636
BROTY TIITN IRFRNT. 3R, V0@ 9N BRMH-10 =085 BRMH-17082n¢3),
TOE3RLTTOTYN THEFONTY, AT, TOIRNE BOTBYTES.

Regohd, FAEE BRBH-16620 030t 39030 32 Q3RTO0D §68 TodREARTY Tonn W

5¢ Boleeineg SPORRHNE LoD IR AHTO BE0OT. TR BHFRTE I,
TOOTRT’, T BRODT, m;ss QWTO  AOIPEF B, TR0V BIRTVEITYN MBS FCONT.
ICRISAT o3 0BRAT "B BT 3PHH0T AWTFINWS FI3E IT0HTW, TOBEWRHTY
QBT R ODIRHOIPNT. F ABNTONTY FITY TOWOD W) RIYONIMON FIVFWS Tots,
Wez ANWE, “08AT TODFA, FT Q0T “B0eR0D TIWTZ” AeBLONIOTT. AWT Bedn

BILORRRYALIMON TR WBRCLREF P FOTTE0 IYIPT ICMH-1301 ), TSNS

BRODFTOSONY, TS VWO WIVFF D) THT F© WOIBTZY, BHODTB JHT TOBTEO
B9033mT BRSSC-90, s90e828,e33e05N HTLERLRNT. IN0OT OINYY BT By TEEImen
BRTBOOTORT Y BIPWTLIR TOWORNAOMRT. BHX 93T BRSFH-115 mséa%e%dsaﬁ&ﬁ
TSN, I3, TY3RENT BOZTYTES.
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28.

29.

THI ROTTO ONY @a;m@@pofo BR3N :ioeﬁfaecjzo’oﬁaaﬁa@1 STRAT 39 TOZRCFT0 To0ZFSOD
DPOINGT), OJONAWT  FROT TRT YNNG @m@os; eSS FeoQEBOAT, VD ROOS
msaeﬁsari%?@ofbﬁ TRB BOTTD IONTZ, VYT, @w@fo@b TR, ATOOR JRWIT. 39 WYB/ G
B> Nommm 3c0xm) ICRISAT, CIMMYT SAU GNeH) ICAR AICRP Nao&@eﬁd@oaﬁ @amﬂ
@m% TRX IINY a@@mws D) [T RIT ~o~m3® SIS Cswasfozj 39 TWOBOWRLZ
BemINTY wrowRd m@&mo@zﬁ. Rolateleinficl @?,,‘35@ msg ommm 3e0T) WV0WTT
OINTY T Smmo:D§ WID Y oI &@c@aag £z§ ABET.

YOLRLERE MFHFRCTT 2R VT Ty RCLFNRSRRYIIHT:

QMDY TSO3R0T TONE WEDTWING ART JWFBHMN T0.95.50 ©FNY [BTY IITe &3
F0ZROTBIW) WPFHTRHCONTOTT. &3 FoTOIT BR[O ONT, 30.28.3.838Re70FT, FOF I

OBEHAET. IoTOTY) INIT DT FOTNFY  YTOIRENTLY AFTONTOZT. NS 2
BOTVOTT WHIHTON FOTYOTWR), YOTOIRENTVT W7} ARTIOT ITLICS0DT), WEBLONT 0B

B0e3ed BRONTY WIETRT SATT/ VOSBRI, B0TYOITY WITBIINTG.

BOTVOTR, DO, ATFTT Y-BRYZT YLRBOD IBFONYY ITRICINIIT.  Z0TY0TT
©OZWF O FOTBF W, Doz AT T KSWAN (30F 633 Doz ﬁe@s QOO JEFBTE) WNAROST
TEOINT BI[FODI, VRBLINNITT. Doz FTFOT Y-BEYS IoNIT 30y FTLRRYOT
TINR WTOBWRO  BREVFT-19 TWTNOTON WOTWFL FOTTEBW), VTJFRWIY F0TOTT
WFIONY 2P, TWOITNTITT.

BOTHOTRR), JHoT FHEOODTY, W08, OO FLOTWIVNA INTDT g Feorned  KSWAN

BSCWOT FOTFF I, zozjmzs ggeo @emafoemma@z:b
%3833?1%‘33:
=g

¢OTE ATOF T, BIOF 83T AFOFT, T VUDES, BReWMOOE YU, TORT DY T LDTDTIVONNN,
SRCLMOTD QIRT DINTIVON, tRNEREE, i T SRWMOT LIRFINY LJLTRIAVD,

édd@rﬁ\, TN BLCEIMVOTD FOBRETFI0 Soﬂ@, TROTL, DB TTOF LT oo, Wew DB

RBODT TIPS FOF RWNY AT IRNETIFT W, LFRETIFE BOTFOD ATIer 3T
3,32%,00N30TT.

HeDTITW, WOTTH, WHTT [HTWMTD I MRTTL RIS TRETITE,  dTer T3
OB 3 ILIOND, BITRWIT.

ANTNT DT [WH00T RBRERINTD), THONFTRTY, IWHBY  AWODNRW ICTWITT NI

ABHT Tone SRexTnG, BODINPoT JFOR wgod FOTOT Qe@WT Wi TFOAODY,

TODDTED wodomagzﬁ.

TOBY AT TFT TTwoN,

Ao/

(0. TRFBTITT D, w.w.3¢..)

A“Cgp@é : SONHARTD DIN: 01787188
Q003 ¢ 08-12-2020 @Zﬁgdo
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[B0T F00d) 20130 Wowed 134(3) (BoF) Torte oTANY (3

%033, 8 (2) Sgob]

OROWOGH-1

TRTO Vo.Wa — 2

TSNY) J0NTRY 20148 O

30T TOR-20130 TOW ey 1883 T 0P (1) OJoH  FOTIRN  "OWOHI wéﬁ@&r@o@ﬁ
ma%@%ﬂmd moomwmf?n TOOTONE / dd"mf ) Mtﬁe TRIRT OJOD %@dpom arm’s

length @&%ofo@aﬁ w%ommmﬂm wéodoﬁw@mow 0T0.

1.

2.

BTOTY T30 aSaSimﬂ Dm0 »owotdng (Not at Arm’s length basis) I Q=onsh: Nil

TRET SRETYT FOOT WP wmmf OFT mLwotdNnE (Arm’s length basis) Q=ongh:

k) TOWoRS BOOT WP Jer]es) BoOTY PR e 33 veblelatetveh)
pile) TRLENE JTDH wswﬂ@m* Slatp) Slatp) 555%71%* Dlatap) TDOTLOD TRRA2T
TONR ToWORH RN&EDNY sﬁw:;pne; SNy ORDIRCIT | HHRT TR,
=3RS pieicks TR TR0 ALClel]
RNy TR
(Donta) sPonTRoR
. | 20.0%5°.T0dee® wezm@é?n& TOTAOD 20.07.2020 6.,00,000.00
QATIeFJTID DVOATH) PUTITTV
RISV W
nYIod
BB FoTD
ANOTRRAT
TTRYY
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KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
“Beej Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru - 560 024

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Forty Seventh Annual General Meeting of Karnataka State Seeds
Corporation Limited will be held on Wednesday, December 30th 2020 at 11.00 A.M at Karnataka
veterinary Council, Veterinary Collage Campus, Ballari Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru-560 024 to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company as at
March 31, 2020 together with Notes, Boards’ Report, Auditors’ Report thereon and the
comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

“RESOLVED THAT the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2020 and the
Balance Sheet as on that date together with the reports of the Directors, Independent
Auditors and the comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India be and are
hereby considered, approved and adopted.”

To declare Dividend on Equity Shares:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications of the following as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the recommendation of the Board of Directors to pay dividend at 10% on
the paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2020 be and is hereby approved.”

To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration payable to M/s YCRJ & Associates,
(FRN: 006927S), Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru the Statutory Auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2020- 21.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT appointment of M/s YCRJ & Associates,(FRN: 006927S), Chartered
Accountants, Bengaluru, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2020 — 21
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India be and is hereby approved for
a period of one year i.e. from the conclusion of this 47th Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of 48th Annual General Meeting of the Company and that the Board be and is
hereby authorized to fix the remuneration, reimburse out of pocket expenses and any other
levies as applicable, from time to time”.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.

To consider the appointment of Dr. Rajkumar Khatri, IAS (DIN 01787188), a nominee of
Government of Karnataka and to adopt with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :
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“RESOLVED THAT Dr.Rajkumar Khatri, IAS (DIN 01787188), being a nominee of Government
of Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the terms of Article 122(b) of the
Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and / or Company Secretary are hereby
severally authorized to take necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar
of Companies with regards to aforesaid resolutions”.

To consider the appointment of Shri M H Banthanal (DIN 08312052), a nominee of
Government of Karnataka and to adopt with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT M H Banthanal (DIN 08312052), being a nominee of Government of
Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the Company in terms of Article
122(b) of the Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and / or Company Secretary are hereby
severally authorized to take necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar
of Companies with regards to aforesaid resolutions..”

To consider the appointment of Shri Venkatramreddy J Patil (DIN 08753334), a nominee
of Government of Karnataka and to adopt with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Venkatramreddy J Patil (DIN 08753334), being a nominee of
Government of Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the Company in
terms of Article 122(b) of the Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and / or Company Secretary are hereby
severally authorized to take necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar
of Companies with regards to aforesaid resolutions”.

To consider the appointment of Dr. M T Manjunath (DIN 08657439), a nominee of
Government of Karnataka and to adopt with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Dr. M T Manjunath (DIN 08657439), being a nominee of Government of
Karnataka, be and is hereby appointed on the Board of the Company in terms of Article
122(b) of the Articles of Association and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and / or Company Secretary are hereby
severally authorized to take necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar
of Companies with regards to aforesaid resolutions”.

To consider the appointment of Shri Ahamed Raza M (DIN 08805065), Regional Manager,
National Seeds Corporation Limited, Bengaluru, a nominee Director of National Seeds
Corporation Limited, New Delhi and to adopt with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
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10.

11.

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Ahamed Raza M (DIN 08805065), being a nominee Director of
National Seeds Corporation Limited, New Delhi on the Board of the Company in terms of
Article 122(b) of the Articles of Association of the Corporation and Section 161 and other
applicable provisions, of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and/or Company Secretary are hereby
severally authorized to take necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar
of Companies with regards to aforesaid resolutions”.

To consider the appointment of Shri V Mohan, (DIN 07296539), Director (Finance), National
Seeds Corporation Limited, New Delhi a nominee Director of National Seeds Corporation
Limited, New Delhi and to adopt with or without modification, the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri V Mohan, (DIN 07296539), being a nominee Director of National
Seeds Corporation Limited, New Delhi on the Board of the Company in terms of Article
122(b) of the Articles of Association of the Corporation and Section 161 and other applicable
provisions, of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and/or Company Secretary are hereby
severally authorized to take necessary action and to file required e-forms with the Registrar
of Companies with regards to aforesaid resolutions”.

To consider the appointment of Shri B Venkatesh IFS, (DIN 07234869), as Independent
Director and to adopt with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149,150,152 read with Schedule
IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and
the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
Statutory modification or amendment thereof, for the time being in force including any
modification(s) or re-enactment there of Shri B Venkatesh IFS., (DIN 07234869), who was
appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from November 27, 2019
under Section 161 of the Act, read with in terms of Article 121 of the Companies Act, 2013
be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office
for a term up to five consecutive years commencing from November 27, 2019 i.e., up to
November 26, 2024.”

To consider the appointment of Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS (DIN 08403108), Independent
Director and to adopt with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149,150,152 read with Schedule
IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)and
the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
Statutory modification or amendment thereof, for the time being in force including any
modification(s) or re-enactment there of Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS (DIN 08403108)
who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from November
27, 2019 under Section 161 of the Act, read with in terms of Article 121 of the Companies
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12.

13.

Act, 2013 be and is here by appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold
office for a term up to five consecutive years commencing from November 27, 2019 i.e., up
to November 26, 2024.”

To amend Articles of Association of the company and in this regard, to consider and, if
thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as a SPECIAL
RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT consent of the Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to amend the
Articles of Association of the Company, Article 139 - Appointment of Chairman as mentioned
below:

The Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company shall be appointed / nominated by
the State Government. The Chairman will be either the Hon’ble Minister for Agriculture,
Government of Karnataka or Secretary to Government, Department of Agriculture or
Development Commissioner.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Articles of Association of the Company be amended in the
manner provided under the provisions of section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made thereunder.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and / or Company Secretary of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorized to file necessary returns with the Registrar
of Companies, Karnataka, Bengaluru and to take necessary further steps to give effect to
these resolutions.”

To amend the Articles of Association of the company and in this regard, to consider and, if
thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as a SPECIAL
RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT consent of the Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to amend the
Articles of Association of the Company, Article 161: Appointment of Managing Director as
mentioned below:

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, the Managing Director shall be appointed
by the State Government with the concurrence of the Government of India and shall be in
whole time employment of the Company or additional charge in the cadre of Additional
Director, Agriculture.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Articles of Association of the Company be amended in the
manner provided under the provisions of section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made thereunder.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director and /or Company Secretary of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorized to file necessary returns with the Registrar
of Companies, Karnataka, Bengaluru and to take necessary further steps to give effect to
these resolutions.”

None of the Directors and /or key managerial personnel and / or relatives of the Directors
or key managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially or otherwise in the
resolution.
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14.

15.

16.

17.

To consider the appointment of Shri. D L Nagaraja elected by the grower shareholders from
Zone-l as a Director on the Board and adopt with or without modification, the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri D L Nagaraja be and is hereby appointed as a Director on the Board of
the Company in terms of Article-122(a) of the Articles of Association and other applicable
provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013.”

To consider the appointment of Shri S Rajendra Prasad, elected by the grower shareholders
from Zone-ll as a Director on the Board and adopt with or without modification, the
following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri S Rajendra Prasad be and is hereby appointed as a Director on the
Board of the Company in terms of Article-122(a) of the Articles of Association and other
applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013.”

To consider the appointment of Shri Ningappa Sankappa Haveri, elected by the grower
shareholdersfrom Zone-lll as a Director on the Board and adopt with or without modification,
the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Ningappa Sankappa Haveri be and is hereby appointed as a Director
on the Board of the Company in terms of Article-122(a) of the Articles of Association and
other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013.”

To consider the appointment of Shri. Shivabasappa Sharanabasappa Bellad, elected by the
grower shareholders from Zone-1V as a Director on the Board and adopt with or without
modification, the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri. Shivabasappa Sharanabasappa Bellad be and is hereby appointed
as a Director on the Board of the Company in terms of Article-122(a) of the Articles of
Association and other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013

By Order of the Board
For Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(Venkatramreddy J Patil)
Place: Bengaluru Managing Director
Date : 08.12.2020 DIN: 08753334
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NOTES:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)
6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

A Member entitled to attend and vote in the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote instead of himself. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

A Proxy Form duly signed should be lodged at the Registered Office of the Corporation at
least 48 hours prior to the time fixed for the meeting.

Members/Proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled and signed for attending the
meeting. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher
in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
the special business is annexed hereto and forms part of this notice.

Members are informed to bring the copy of Annual Report to the Meeting without fail.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholdings maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or arrangements in
which Directors are interested under Section 189 of Companies Act, 2013 will be available
for inspection at the meeting.

Members who have not claimed the dividend declared for the year 2012-13 till date should
claim failing which the unclaimed amount will be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund pursuant to provisions contained in Section 125 of the Companies
Act, 2013. It shall be noted that once the dividend is transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund as above, no claims shall lie with the Company in respect of such amount.

Shareholders are requested to immediately intimate change in their address if any and
their e-mail IDs by writing to the Company at Beeja Bhavana, Ballari Road, Hebbal,
Bengaluru — 560024 or mail to — seclksscltd@gmail.com.

This notice of the Annual General Meeting circulated to the Shareholders of the Company
will be made available on the Company’s website at www.karnataka.gov.in/ksscl.

Members who have not claimed the dividend for the Financial Year 2012-13 to 2018-19
till date should claim failing which the unclaimed amount and shares will be transferred to
the Investor Education Protection Fund (IEPF) pursuant to provisions contained in Section
124 of the Companies Act, 2013. It shall be noted that once the dividend is transferred to
investor Education and Protection Fund as above, no claim shall lie with the Company in
respect of such amount and shares.

Extension up to December 2020 has been granted by the Registrar of Companies-Karnataka,
Bengaluru, to convene the Annual General Meeting of the Company for the year 2019-20.
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Annexure to Notice

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No.4

Dr.Rajkumar Khatri, 1AS., Addl. Chief Secretary to Government, Department of Agriculture a
nominee of Government of Karnataka, was appointed as a Director on the Board of the Company
with effect from 17.07.2020 in accordance with Article 122 (b) of the Articles of Association in
place of Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS., Secretary to Government, Department of Agriculture.
In terms of Articles 127 read with Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, he holds office as such
up to the date of this meeting. However, being eligible for reappointment, he offers himself for
reappointment being a nominee of Government of Karnataka.

Accordingly the Directors recommended the resolution as set out in item no.4 for the approval
of members.

None of the Directors except Dr.Rajkumar Khatri, IAS., and/or key managerial personnel and/or
relatives of the Directors or key managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially or
otherwise in the resolution.

Item No.5

Shri M H Banthanal a nominee of Government of Karnataka, was appointed as a Director on
the Board of the Company with effect from 27.11.2019 in accordance with Article 122 (b) of the
Articles of Association. In terms of Articles 127 read with Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013,
he holds office as such up to the date of this meeting. However, being eligible for reappointment,
he offers himself for reappointment being a nominee of Government of Karnataka.

Accordingly the Directors recommended the resolution as set out in item No. 5 for the approval
of members.

None of the Directors except Shri M H Banthanal and/or key managerial personnel and/or relatives
of the Directors or key managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially or otherwise
in the resolution.

Item No.6

Shri Venkatramreddy J Patil, a nominee of Government of Karnataka, was appointed as a Director
on the Board of the Company with effect from 4.06.2020 in accordance with Article 122 (b) of the
Articles of Association in place of Dr. G T Puthra. In terms of Articles 127 read with Section 161 of
the Companies Act, 2013, he holds office as such up to the date of this meeting. However, being
eligible for reappointment, he offers himself for reappointment being a nominee of Government
of Karnataka.

Accordingly the Directors recommended the resolution as set out in item No.6 for the approval
of members.
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None of the Directors except Shri Venkatramreddy J Patil, and /or key managerial personnel and
/ or relatives of the Directors or key managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially
or otherwise in the resolution.

Item No.7

Shri Dr. M T Manjunath a nominee of Government of Karnataka, was appointed as a Director on
the Board of the Company with effect from 02.01.2020 in accordance with Article 122 (b) of the
Articles of Association. In terms of Articles 127 read with Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013,
he retired from service on 30.06.2020.

Item No. 8

Shri Ahamed Raza M a nominee of National Seeds Corporation Limited, New Delhi, was appointed
as a Director on the Board of the Company with effect from 20.07.2020 in accordance with Article
122 (b) of the Articles of Association in place of Shri A Britto. In terms of Articles 127 read with
Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, he holds office as such up to the date of this meeting.
However, being eligible for reappointment, he offers himself for reappointment being a nominee
of National Seeds Corporation, New Delhi.

Accordingly, the Directors recommended the resolution as set out in item No.8 for the approval
of members.

None of the Directors except Shri Ahamed Raza M and/or key managerial personnel and/or
relatives of the Directors or key managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially or
otherwise in the resolution.

Item No. 9

Shri V Mohan a nominee of National Seeds Corporation Limited, New Delhi, was appointed as
a Director on the Board of the Company with effect from 20.07.2020 in accordance with Article
122 (b) of the Articles of Association. In terms of Articles 127 read with Section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013, he holds office as such up to the date of this meeting. However, being
eligible for reappointment, he offers himself for reappointment being a nominee of National
Seeds Corporation, New Delhi.

Accordingly, the Directors recommended the resolution as set out in item No. 9 for the approval
of members.

None of the Directors except Shri V Mohan and /or key managerial personnel and / or relatives
of the Directors or key managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially or otherwise
in the resolution.

Item No. 10

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Shri B Venkatesh IFS., as an Additional
Director (Independent) of the Company to hold office for a period of five consecutive years, not
liable to retire by rotation, subject to consent by the Members of the Company at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”). As an Additional Director, Shri B Venkatesh IFS holds office
till the date of the AGM and is eligible for being appointed as an Independent Director. The
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company has received a declaration from Shri B Venkatesh, IFS confirming that he meets the
criteria of independence as prescribed under the Act. Shri B Venkatesh IFS is also not disqualified
from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent
to act as a Director of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, Shri B Venkatesh IFS, fulfils the
conditions for his appointment as an Independent Director as specified in the Act and the Listing
Regulations and he is independent of the management. As per the requirement of Companies
Act, 2013 the proposed Independent Directors have submitted the documents required under
Data bank registration as an individual Independent Directors under Company category.

A copy of the draft letter of appointment of Independent Directors, setting out the terms and
conditions for appointment of Independent Directors is available for inspection by the Members
at the registered office of the Company during business hours on any working day and is also
available on the website of the Company www.karnataka.gov.in/ksscl. Shri B Venkatesh,
IFS is not related to any other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relative, except
Shri B Venkatesh, IFS and his relatives, are in any way, concerned or interested in the said
resolution. The resolution as set out in item No.10 of this Notice is accordingly recommended for
your approval.

None of the Directors except Shri B Venkatesh, IFS and/or key managerial personnel and/or
relatives of the Directors or key managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially or
otherwise in the resolution.

Item No. 11

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS, as an
Additional Director (Independent) of the Company to hold office for a period of five consecutive
years, not liable to retire by rotation, subject to consent by the Members of the Company at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting (“AGM”). As an Additional Director, Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit,
IFS holds office till the date of the AGM and is eligible for being appointed as an Independent
Director. The company has received a declaration from Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS confirming
that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Act. Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit,
IFS is also not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act
and has given his consent to act as a Director of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, Shri
Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS, fulfils the conditions for his appointment as an Independent Director
as specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations and he is independent of the management. As
per the requirement of Companies Act, 2013 the proposed Independent Directors have submitted
the documents required under Data bank registration as an individual Independent Directors
under Company category.

A copy of the draft letter of appointment of Independent Directors, setting out the terms and
conditions for appointment of Independent Directors is available for inspection by the Members
at the registered office of the Company during business hours on any working day and is also
available on the website of the Company www.karnataka.gov.in/ksscl. Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit,
IFS is not related to any other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relative, except Shri
Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS and his relatives, are in any way, concerned or interested in the said
resolution. The resolution as set out in item No.11 of this Notice is accordingly recommended for
your approval.
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None of the Directors except Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS and/or key managerial personnel and/
or relatives of the Directors or key managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially
or otherwise in the resolution.

Item No. 12

As per the instructions from Ministry of Agriculture, Government of Karnataka the Articles of
Association of the Company needs to be amended to incorporate the changes. In order to induct
Honourable Minister for Agriculture, Government of Karnataka, company Article 139 needs to be
amended.

None of the Directors and /or key managerial personnel and / or relatives of the Directors or key
managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially or otherwise in the resolution.

13. As per the instructions from Ministry of Agriculture, Government of Karnataka the Articles
of Association of the Company needs to be amended to incorporate the changes. In order to
induct official on deputation Article 161 needs to be amended.

None of the Directors and /or key managerial personnel and / or relatives of the Directors or key
managerial personnel are interested or concerned financially or otherwise in the resolution.

14. Shri D L Nagaraja has been declared elected in the Election held on 6th December 2020 for
representing the Grower Share Holders on the Board of the Company from Zone-I. Your direction,
therefore recommend the appointment of Shri D L Nagaraja as a Director on the Board of the
Company to hold the office as such for a period of 3 years from the date of this General Body
Meeting.

None of the Directors except Shri D L Nagaraja to the extent of his appointment is interested or
concerned in the Resolution.

15. Shri S Rajendra Prasad has been declared elected in the Election held on 4th December
2020 for representing the Grower Share Holders on the Board of the Company from Zone-II.
Your direction, therefore recommend the appointment of Shri S Rajendra Prasad as a Director on
the Board of the Company to hold the office as such for a period of 3 years from the date of this
General Body Meeting.

None of the Directors except Shri S Rajendra Prasad to the extent of his appointment is interested
or concerned in the Resolution.

15. Shri. Ningappa Sankappa Haveri has been declared elected un-opposed in the Election held
on 4th December 2020 for representing the Grower Share Holders on the Board of the Company
from Zone-lll. Your direction, therefore recommend the appointment of Shri. Ningappa Sankappa
Haveri as a Director on the Board of the Company to hold the office as such for a period of 3 years
from the date of this General Body Meeting.

None of the Directors except Shri. Ningappa Sankappa Haveri to the extent of his appointment is
interested or concerned in the Resolution.

15. Shri. Shivabasappa Sharanabasappa Bellad has been declared elected in the Election held
on 6th December 2020 for representing the Grower Share Holders on the Board of the Company
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from Zone-IV. Your direction, therefore recommend the appointment of Shri. Shivabasappa
Sharanabasappa Belladas a Director on the Board of the Company to hold the office as such for a
period of 3 years from the date of this General Body Meeting.

None of the Directors except Shri. Shivabasappa Sharanabasappa Bellad to the extent of his
appointment is interested or concerned in the Resolution.

By Order of the Board
For Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited

sd/-
(Venkatramreddy J Patil)
Place: Bengaluru Managing Director
Date: 08.12.2020 DIN: 08753334
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Annexure - 2

KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

“Beej Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru - 560 024

Directors’ Report

Dear Members,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 47th Directors’ Report of the Company with the
Financial Statements, Auditors’ Report and the Report of the C&AG of India for the year ended

March 31, 2020.

1. Financial Highlights:

The financial results for the year under report are as follows:

(In Rupees)

Particulars

2019-20 (in INR)

2018-19(in INR)

Revenue from operations

194,62,11,780

1,59,06,25,598

Other Income 3,50,06,130 3,14,46,223
Total Revenue 198,12,17,910 162,20,71,821
Profit before interest and depreciation 3,29,54,861 2,09,59,362
Interest 47,01,686 21,53,924
Depreciation and amortization expense 1,04,79,960 1,03,85,063
Profit before tax 1,77,70,215 84,20,375
Exceptional items — Profit on sale of fixed asset Nil Nil
Profit before tax 1,77,70,215 84,20,375
Tax expenses :

Current tax 37,36,575 16,20,074
MAT Credit Entitlement 9,45,269 -16,20,074
Deferred Tax -19,85,603 -5,23,796
Profit for the year 1,50,73,974 89,44,171
Transfer to General Reserves 1,50,73,974 89,44,171
Net Worth of the Company 35,49,06,046 34,43,51,595
Earnings per Equity Share 40.21 23.86

Basic & Diluted

2. Operational Performance:

During the year, your Company’s revenue from operations was INR 19,462.11 lakhs as against
INR 15,906.26 lakhs during the previous year. Other income accounted for INR 350.06 lakhs
compared to INR 314.46 lakhs during the previous year. After providing for interest and
depreciation, the profit before tax was INR 177.70 lakhs as against INR 84.20 lakhs during




the previous year. After providing for income tax, the performance of the Company had
resulted in a net profit of INR 150.74 lakhs as against INR 89.44 lakhs during the previous
year.

Share Capital:

The paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company stood at INR 374.89 lakhs at the end of
March 2020, as against Rs 374.89 lakhs in the previous year. Out of this, the Seed Growers’
participation, Government of Karnataka and National Seeds Corporation Limited in the
equity was INR 155.16 lakhs, INR 157.50 lakhs and INR 62.23 lakhs respectively.

Dividend and Reserves:

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend at the rate of 10% on the Equity Shares
for the financial year 2019-20, the same percentage paid during the previous year. This is
with a view to conserve the resources towards development of infrastructure and also to
meet the working capital requirements of the Company. This is the fifteenth successive year
of payment of dividend by the Company.

The dividend declared in this Annual General Meeting, would result in a total dividend
outflow of INR 37,48,900/- and Dividend Distribution Tax of INR 7,70,600/- aggregating a
total outflow of INR 45,19,500/-.

An amount of INR 1,50,73,974/- has to be transferred to General Reserves for the Financial
Year 2019-20.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund:

As per Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 unclaimed dividend amount of INR
6,04,200/-during the preceding financial year 2019-20 and unclaimed 17,510 shares of
1596 shareholders from 2011-12 to 2017-18 was transferred to the IEPF.

Brief description of the Company’s state of affairs:

Your Company has achieved a turnover of INR 16750.32 lakhs by sale of 3,17,686 qtls of
Seeds of different crops/varieties during this year as against the turnover of INR 14688.35
lakhs by sale of INR 3,14,586 qtls of seeds of different crops/varieties during the previous
year. The sale of targeted quantity of 4,07,029 qtls of seeds of different crops/varieties
during the year under report could not be achieved due to unfavourable climate conditions,
untimely rains and competition from private seed companies etc. The decrease in sales was
mainly due to shortfall of sales in Paddy, Greengram, soyabean and hybrid sunflower Seeds.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company, to which the
financial statements relate, and the date of the report

NIL
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7. Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts
NIL

8. Capital Infusion
There was no capital infusion during the period under review.

STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

9. Deposit from Public
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

COMPANIES ACT, 2013

10. Loans, Guarantees and Investment by the Company:
Your Company had not granted any loans, whether directly or indirectly nor had it given any
guarantee or provided any security covered under section on 186 of Companies Act, 2013.
During the year, your Company had not made any investment covered under section on 186
of Companies Act, 2013.

11. Related Party Transactions:
All transactions entered with Related Parties (RPs) during the year were on Arm’s Length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. The particulars of every contract or
arrangements entered into by the Company with Related Parties referred in Section 188(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 were placed before the Board for approval. Form No. AOC- 2 is
enclosed as Annexure - |.
Further, there were no material related party transactions during the year financial year
2019-20 with the Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel.

12. Conservation of energy, Technology absorption and Foreign exchange inflow

and out-go etc:

Conservation of energy:

a)

b)

Energy conservation measures taken - The Company has continued its energy conservation
measures particularly at Processing Unit level and the same is being achieved through
energy audit.

Additional investment and proposals - Need based additional investments are made as and
when required.

Impact of measures- In a) and b) above resulted in avoidance of wastages thereby achieved
reduction of power consumption.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

16.1

Technology absorption:

The Company is engaged in the production and distribution of seeds to the farmers. The
Company has not taken any technology absorption initiatives during the year.

Foreign exchange inflow and out-go etc:

During the year under consideration there were no foreign exchange earnings and out go.

Internal Financial Control:

Your Company has in place adequate internal financial controls commensurate with the
size and nature of its business. The Company has an Internal Audit and Vigilance Division
which conducts the internal audit of the operations of the Company through the external
professional firms and ensures compliance with the policies, procedures and statutory
requirements. The Management duly considers the recommendations of the Internal
Auditors, Statutory Auditors and Government Auditors. The effective internal controls
ensure that the Company’s assets and interests are safeguarded.

Extract of Annual Return:

The information required to be disclosed pursuant to Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies
Act, 2013 with respect to the details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in
Form MGT-9 are furnished in Annexure -ll which forms part of this Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy:

The Company does not meet the eligibility criteria defined under the provisions of Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy are not applicable.

AUDITORS:
Statutory Auditors:

M/s. YCRJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru, were appointed as Statutory
Auditors by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG), for the year 2019-20.
They have audited the accounts and submitted the report. Their report and replies of the
Management thereto are attached which form part of this report.

Further Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) have appointed M/s. YCR) &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru, as Statutory Auditors for the financial year
2020-21.

16.2 Comments of the comptroller and Auditor General of India(C&AG):
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

17. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

17.1 Directors:

Changes in the Board of Directors during the financial year 2019-20:

Sl. Name Date of Date of Cessation Remarks
No. Appointment

1 | Shri Rajender Kumar 22.03.2019 | Continuing Appointed as
Kataria, IAS, Secretary to Chairman
Government, Department of
Agriculture

2 | Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS| 28.03.2019 |26.11.2019 Appointed as
Commissioner for Agriculture Director

3 [ Shri M.H.Banthanal 22.12.2018 |31.07.2019 As he has been
Managing Director, KSSC transferred, retired
Nominee of GOK from Directorship

4 | Dr.G.T.Puthra 17.09.2019 | Continuing Appointed as
Managing Director, KSSC Director
Nominee of GOK

5 | Shri M.H.Banthanal 27.11.2019 | Continuing Appointed as
Director, KSSOCA Director
Nominee of GOK

6 | Dr.M.T.Manjunath, 02.01.2020 | Continuing Appointed as
Director, Department Director
of Animal Husbandry
& Veterinary Services,
Bengaluru. Nominee of GOK

7 | Shri B.Venkatesh, 27.11.2019 | Continuing Appointed as
Director for Horticulture, Independent

Director

8 | Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS 27.11.2019 Continuing Appointed as

Commissioner for Agriculture Independent
Director
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Changes in the Board of Directors after 31-03-2020:

Sl. Name Date of Date of Remarks
No. Appointment Cessation
1 | Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, 22.03.2019 17.07.2020 | As he has been
IAS, Secretary to Government, transferred retired
Department of Agriculture from Directorship
2 | Dr.Rajkumar Khatri, IAS., 17.07.2020 Continuing | Appointed as
AddlI.Chief Secretary to Govt., Chairman
Department of Agriculture
3 | Dr.G.T.Puthra 17.09.2019 23.04.2020 | As he has been
Managing Director, KSSC transferred retired
Nominee of GOK from Directorship
4 | Dr.M.T.Manjunath, 02.01.2020 30.06.2020 | Retired due to
Director, Department of Animal superannuation
Husbandry& Veterinary Services,
Bengaluru. Nominee of GOK
6 | Shri Venkatramreddy J Patil, 04.06.2020 Continuing | Appointed as
Managing Director, Director
KSSC Nominee of GOK
7 | ShriV Mohan a nominee of 20.07.2020 Continuing | Re-appointed as
National Seeds Corporation Director
Limited, New Delhi
8 | Shri A.Britto, 08-09-2015 20.07.2020 | As he has been
a nominee of National Seeds transferred, retired
Corporation Ltd., from Directorship
9 | Shri AhamedRaza M 20.07.2020 Continuing | Appointed as
a nominee of National Seeds Director
Corporation Ltd.,
10 |[Shri D.L. Nagaraja, From the Date of Appointed as
Grower Shareholders Director this AGM Director by Grower
Shareholders
11 | ShriS. Rajendra Prasad, From the Date of Appointed as
Grower Shareholders Director this AGM Director by Grower
Shareholders
12 | Shri Ningappa Sankappa Haveri, | From the Date of Appointed as
Grower Shareholders Director this AGM Director by Grower
Shareholders
13 | Shri Shivabasappa From the Date of Appointed as
Sharanabasappa Bellad, this AGM Director by Grower
Grower Shareholders Director Shareholders
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17.2 Number of Meetings of the Board:

During the financial year 2019 — 2020 three meetings of the Board of Directors were held on
July 2, 2019, October 17, 2019, and January 23, 2020. The Annual General Meeting for the
financial year 2018-19 was held on November 30, 2019.

The details of number of meetings attended by the Directors, attendance at the last Annual
General Meeting are as follows:

Tenure Board Meetings during | Whether
SL Name Designa-tion the respective tenure | attended
No of the Directors of Directors last AGM
From To Held on Atten- | heldon
ded 30-11-
2019
1 Shri Rajender Chairman 22-03-2019 Continuing 02.07.2019 3 Yes
Kumar Kataria, IAS Nominee of 17.10.2019
GOK 23.01.2020
2 Shri Brijesh Kumar | Director 01-03-2019 Continuing 02.07.2019 2 Yes
Dikshit, IFS Nominee of GOK 17.10.2019
Independent 30.11.2019 Continuing 23.01.2020 1
Director
3 Shri B.Venkatesh, Independent 27.11.2019 Continuing 23.01.2020 1 N/A
Director
4 DrY.G.Shadakshari Director 27-08-2018 Continuing 02.07.2019 3 Yes
Nominee of GOK 17.10.2019
23.01.2020
5 Shri M.H.Banthanal | Managing 22.12.2018 31.07.2019 02.07.2019 1
Director
Nominee of GOK N/A
Director, 27.11.2019 Continuing 23.01.2020 1
KSSOCA
Nominee of GOK
6 Dr.G.T.Puthra Managing 17.09.2019 Continuing 17.10.2019 2 Yes
Director 23.01.2020
Nominee of GOK
7 Dr.M.T.Manjunath Director, 02.01.2020 Continuing 23.01.2020 - N/A
Department
of Animal
Husbandry
& Veterinary
Services,
Bengaluru.
Nominee of GOK
8 Shri V. K. Gaur Director 26.03.2013 Continuing 02.07.2019 2 N/A
Nominee of NSC 17.10.2019
9 Shri V. Mohan Director 16.03.2016 Continuing 02.07.2019 - N/A
Nominee of NSC 17.10.2019
23.01.2020
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10 | Shri A. Britto Director 08-09-2015 Continuing 02.07.2019 3 N/A
Nominee of NSC 17.10.2019
23.01.2020
11 | Shril. S. Patil Director Elected |30.09.1987 Continuing 02.07.2019 3 Yes
by Grower 17.10.2019
Shareholders 23.01.2020
Zone -V
12 [ Shri D. L. Nagaraja Director Elected | 30.12.2008 Continuing 02.07.2019 3 Yes
by Grower 17.10.2019
Shareholders 23.01.2020
Zone — |
13 | ShriS. Rajendra Director Elected | 28.12.2011 Continuing 02.07.2019 3 Yes
Prasad by Grower
Shareholders
Zone -1l
14 | ShriSiddalingappa T. | Director Elected | 28.12.2011 Continuing 02.07.2019 2 Yes
Hosamani by Grower
Shareholders
Zone - Il

N/A - indicates that concerned person was not a director on the board on the relevant date.

17.3 Board Committees:

The Board has constituted four Committees with specific mandates and are playing the
role and performing the functions of Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The reconstitution of the existing
Sub Committees is made in conformity with the applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013. The committees are named as below.

1.
2.

Committee for Stakeholders Relationship;

Committee for Purchase / Fixation of Procurement and Selling Rates / Disposal of
Seeds for non-Seed Purpose etc;

Committee for Audit;

Committee for Project / Recruitment / Promotion / Disciplinary / Nomination and
Remuneration.

During the year 2019-20, twenty committee meetings were held of all the four Committees
together. Committee composition(s) were revised during the year under review, wherever

required.

18. Formal Annual Evaluation:

Your company is a State Public Sector Enterprise governed by the Government of Karnataka.
The MCA vide notification dated 05.06.2015, has exempted the Government Company from
the formal annual evaluation by the Board on its own performance pursuant to Section 134
(3) (p) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Risk Management Policy:

The major challenges your Company facing are severe competition from the private
seed Companies, frequent changes in the cropping pattern and seasonal conditions.
Your Company has been able to evolve strategies for mitigating the risks through better
management and operational practices and support from the State Government from Seed
Risk Fund.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

In compliance with the provisions of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, your Directors hereby state that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31-03-2020, all the
applicable Accounting Standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b)  They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020 and of the profit
and loss of the Company for the period ended on that date;

c) They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
irregularities;

d) They had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) They had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Compliance of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its
employees during the year under review.

Further, during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Key Managerial Personnel:

There were no Key Managerial Personnel other than the Managing Director of the Company.
Subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associated Company.

Explanation or comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers
made by the auditors, practicing company secretary and CAG in their reports
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25.

26.
26.1

27.

The observations made by the Auditors of the Company in their report read with the Notes
to Accounts and clarification thereon are given in Annexure — lll to the Directors’ Report.

Shares

Buyback of Shares

The Company has not bought back any equity shares during the current year.
Sweat Equity

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
Bonus Shares

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

Employees Stock Option Plan

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

Development of infrastructure:
Construction of Seed Processing and Seed Storage Units:

Your company had taken up construction of seed storage unit at Chitradurga, Vijayapura and
Mysuru during the year 2019-20 under RKVY grants .The construction work is in completion
stage. Tender invited for construction of Seed processing & Seed Storage Godown at Ron.

Future Outlooks
Research & Development on various Hybrid seeds
Varietal Research & Development Center (VRDC), Dharwad

The R & D wing of KSSC the VRDC is situated in Dharwad and working on development of
new hybrids / varieties in focused crops viz., Maize, Cotton, Bajra and Sunflower as per the
seed market requirement to cater to the needs of farming community.

Over the years, several proprietary hybrids have been developed and identified for
commercialization.

In Cotton crop the project on development of BG-Il cotton hybrids in collaboration with UAS,
Dharwad is completed. The DCH-32 BG |l Bt cotton hybrid is the first product identified for
commercialization and has got the permission from DAC & FW, New Delhi, during 2018-19
for commercialization in Karnataka state. The hybrid is notified by Central Varietal Release
Committee during 19-20 for Karnataka state. Commercial hybrid seed production was taken
up during Kharif 2019 for marketing during Kharif 2020. Another hirsutum Bt cotton hybrid
DHH-11 BG Il is under evaluation in ICAR trials. In coming days new medium staple intra
hirsutum BGII hybrids viz SHH-462BGlII, UASHH-1 BGIl and HAGHH-2064BGGII hybrid will be
evaluated in multilocation trials and based on the performance, good performing hybrids
will be selected for ICAR trial.
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28.

In Maize crop, the BRMH-1 maize hybrid was identified and recommended for zone 3 and
zone 8 of Karnataka by varietal identification committee and it is under notification for zone
3 and zone 8 of Karnataka. The new hybrid BRMH-8 has been introduced to the market and
hybrid has given encouraging results on the farmers’ field with high yield performance.
Commercial hybrid seed production was taken up during Rabi 2019-20 & commercially
sold during Kharif 2020. In coming day’s new single cross hybrids from proprietary /public
sector will be introduced for commercialization through MOUs with institutions engaged
in maize research in order to diversify the product mix. Single cross hybrids BRMH-7 was
given for farmer’s field trial. The hybrids BRMH-10 & BRMH-17082 have been identified for
commercialization which needs to undergo exhaustive farm trials during coming years.

In Bajra, the proprietary hybrid BRBH-16620 has been evaluated under multilocation trials
in SAUs and has shown good performance. This is a medium maturity, compact head hybrid
with high yield potential identified for marketing. VRDC is successful in introduction of a
biofortified variety Dhanashakti rich in zinc and iron, developed by ICRISAT. For introduction
and popularization of Dhanashakti variety among farming community KSSC is awarded
with “Certificate of Appreciation” from “ICRISAT+ Harvest Plus”. In addition to this a new
biofortified hybrid ICMH-1301 has been identified for popularization.

In Sunflower, BRSSC-9 a new hybrid with high yield potential and high oil content is identified
for commercialization. Presently the hybrid is under Multi Location Trails in SAUs. One more
hybrid BRSFH-115 is under pipeline and it has to undergo SAU and multilocation trials during
coming years.

Apart from development of new hybrids the research focus is on development of parental
lines applying modern breeding methods which further help in developing new breeding
material with improved agronomic traits. VRDC is also collaborated with ICRISAT, CIMMYT,
SAUs and ICAR- AICRP projects in germplasm development, varietal/hybrid evaluation and
introduction of public bred germplasm for the betterment of farming community.

Development and Implementation of Integrated Software System:

Your Company has initiated action to computerize all activities by developing its own
software at a cost of Rs.95.50 lakhs. The development of software is being done by M/s J.K
Technosoft. The software is ready for the use across all the centers of the Company. All the
users of the Company have been trained on the usage of the software, incorporating all the
necessary changes noticed during the trainings.

The software is hosted on the servers of the state data centers of the e-Governance
Department of Government of Karnataka. For connectivity of the systems across the centers
the Company is taken up the issue with KSWAN (Karnataka State Wide Area Network)
Because of certain issues of the e-Governance Department of Government of Karnataka
and Covid-19 pandemic, the connectivity issue is lagging behind.

The software will be implemented across all the centers keeping Head Office as main hub,
as soon as the connectivity issue is resolved from KSWAN.
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ANNEXURE-I
FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis are NIL.
2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis during
the year are:
(In INR)
SI. | Name(s) of | Nature of |Duration| Salient terms of Date(s) of | Amount paid
No. the relat- contracts/ of the the contracts or | approval by | as advanced,
ed party & arrange- Con- arrangements or | the Board, if if any
nature of ments/ tracts/ | transac-tions in- any
relationship | transactions | arrange- | cluding the value
ments/ if any
transact
tions
1 |Sril.S. Patil Purchase of |2019-20 | As per the Com- |[20.07.2020 6,00,000.00
Seeds pany’s production
terms & condi-
tions of the speci-
fied quality
2 |SriD.L Purchase of - -DO- 20.07.2020 1,13,430.00
Nagaraja Seeds
3 |SriS. Purchase of - -DO- 20.07.2020 86,080.00
Rajendra Seeds
Prasad
4 |[SriST. Purchase of - -DO- 20.07.2020 |1,93,500.00
Hosamani Seeds

Place: Bengaluru
Dated:08.12.2020

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

(Dr. Rajkumar Khatri, |AS)
DIN: 01787188
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ANNEXURE - I

FORM NO. MGT -9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2020

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
1 |CIN U01135KA19735SGC002378
2 | Registration Date 08-08-1973
3 | Name of the Company Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited
4 | Category/Sub-Category of the Company Public Company/Limited by shares
5 | Address of the registered office and contact | “Beeja Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal,
details BENGALURU-560024
6 | Whether listed company No
7 | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar | NA
and Transfer Agent, if any
II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company
shall be stated:-
Sl. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to Total Turnover of the
No. products/ services Product/ Service Company
1 Growing of non-perennial 011 99.90%

crops/ Production and Supply
of seeds of different crops/
varieties

lll. P ARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl. No. Name and CIN/GLN Holding/

Address of
the Company

Subsidiary /
Associate

%of shares Applicable
held Section

-~ NOT APPLICABLE -

83




rf’\%

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i

) Category-wise Shareholding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year

No. of Shares held at the
end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during

the year

A. Promoter

(1) Indian

a. Individual/ HUF

b. Central

Government

c State

Government (s)

(GOK)

1,57,500

157,500

42.01%

1,57,500 | 1,57,500

42.01

d Bodies Corp

(NSC)

62,230

62,230

16.60%

62,230 62,230

16.60

e Banks / FI

F Any Other

Sub-total (A) (1):-

2,19,730

2,19,730

58.61%

2,19,730 | 2,19,730

58.61

2 Foreign

a NRIs-Individuals

b Other-Individuals

¢ Bodies Corp.

d Banks / FI

e Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-

2,19,730

58.61%

2,19,730 | 2,19,730

B Public Shareholding

1 Institutions

a Mutual Funds

b Banks / FI

¢ Central Government

d State Government (s)

e Venture Capital Funds

f Insurance Companies

g Flls

h  Foreign  Venture

Capital Funds

i Others (specify)

Govt. Companies (NSC)

Sub-total (B) (1)

2. Non Institutions




Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year

No. of Shares held at the
end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during

the year

(i) Indian

(i) Overseas

b. Individuals*

(i) Individual sharehold-
ers holding nominal
share capital up to Rs.
1 lakh

(ii) Individual share-
holders holding nominal
share capital in excess
of INR 1 lakh

1,55,160

1,55,100

41.39%

1,55,160 1,55,160

41.39

Others (Specify)

Sub-total(B)(2)

1,55,160

1,55,160

41.39%

1,55,160 | 1,55,160

41.39

Total Public Sharehold-
ing (B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held by Custo-
dian for GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

3,74,890

3,74,890

41.39%

3,74,890 | 3,74,890

41.39%

*Includes shareholding of Grower Shareholders and out of this 2340 partly paid equity shares are

included

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year %
year change
in share
N o, o o o holding
, o. of % of total %of Shares No. of % of %of Shares .
Sl. Shareholder’s Name Shares Shares Pledged / en- Shares total Pledged / during
No of the cumbered to Shares | encumbered the year
company | total Shares of the to total
company Shares
1. Government of Karna- 1,57,500 42.01 0.00 1,57,500 42.01 0.00 -
taka
2. National Seeds* 62,230 16.60 0.00 62,230 16.60 0.00
Corporation Limited
Total 2,19,730 58.61% NIL 2,19,730 58.61%

85




"

rfwﬂ

(iif)

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):

Sl. No Shareholder’s | Shareholding | Change in Shareholding | Shareholding at the
Name at the end of the year
beginning of
the year
No. of Shares % of total Increase Decrease No. of | % of total
Shares of the Shares Shares
company of the
company
No change

(iv)

Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. Shareholders beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total | No. of shares | % of total
Shares of Shares of
the the
Company Company
1 |[Smt. Lakshmamma 100 0.03 100 0.03
2 | Shri Munivenkatappa V.M 100 0.03 100 0.03
3 | Shri Venkatesh R 100 0.03 100 0.03
4 | Shri Muniswamygowda K.B 100 0.03 100 0.03
5 | Smt. Manjula N.R 100 0.03 100 0.03
6 | Shri Puttaswamy N.G 100 0.03 100 0.03
7 | Shri Basavaraja K 100 0.03 100 0.03
8 |[Shri Bhimanagowda S 100 0.03 100 0.03
9 | Shri Virupakshappa 100 0.03 100 0.03
S Kepannanavar
10 | SmtSiddamma 100 0.03 100 0.03
Total 1000 1000
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sl. | Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the Cumulative
No. each Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year | Shareholding during the
year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares | Shares of the shares Shares of
Company the
Company
1 [Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS 01 01
Chairman
Nominee of Government of Karnataka
3 | Shri Venkataramareddy J 01 01
PatilManaging Director, Nominee of
Government of Karnataka
4 | Dr. Y.G.ShadakshariDirector of 01 01
Research,Nominee of Government of
Karnataka
5 | Shri I.S.Patil,Elected by Grower 10 10
Shareholders (Zone — IV)
6 | Shri D.L.Nagaraja,Elected by Grower 25 0.01 25 0.01
Shareholders (Zone — 1)
7 | ShriS. Rajendra Prasad,Elected by 100 0.03 100 0.03
Grower Shareholders (Zone —1l)
8 | Shri SiddalingappaT.Hosamani,Elected 25 0.01 25 0.01
by Grower Shareholders (Zone — 1l1)
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(vi). INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment

(INR in Lakhs)

Secured Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 4.43 4.43
ii) Interest due but not paid 120.16 120.16
iii) Interest accrued but not - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 124.59 124.59
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
- Addition-(Interest) 0.33 0.33
- Addition-(Principal) - -
Net Change 0.33 0.33
Indebtedness at theend of the 4.43 4.43
financial year
i) Principal Amount 120.49 120.49
ii) Interest due but notpaid - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 124.92 124.92
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(vii). REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

(In INR)
ShriMHBanthanal,| Dr. G. T. Puthra,
Sl Particulars of Managing Director | Managing Director Total
No. Remuneration (01.04.2018 (from 23.01.2019) Amount
to 28.11.2018)
1 | Gross salary 3,55,946.00 9,86,599.00 13,42,545.00
Salary as per provisions
contained in section17 (1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961
Profits in lieu of salary under NIL NIL NIL
Section17 (3) Income- tax Act,
1961
Stock Option NIL NIL NIL
3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL
Commission
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL
- others, specify...
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) 3,55,946.00 9,86,599.00 13,42,545.00
B. Remuneration to other directors:
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
1 Independent Directors
eFee for attending board committee meetings 2,000
eCommission -
eOthers, please specify -
Total (1) 2,000
2 Other Non-Executive Directors -
eFee for attending board committee meetings 1,92,000
eCommission -
eOthers, please specify -
B. Remuneration to other directors: 1,92,000
Total (B) = (1+2) 1,94,000
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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Director Sitting Fees for the year 2019-20

SI.No Name of the Director Amount (in INR)
1 Shri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS 3,000
2 Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS 11,000
3 ShriB.Venkatesh, IAS 1,000
4 DrY.GShadakshari 3,000
5 Dr.M.T.Manjunath -
6 Shri M.H.Banthanal 2,000
7 Dr.G.T.Puthra -
8 Shri V. K. Gaur 2,000
9 Shri V Mohan -
10 Shri A Britto 12,000
11 Shri | S Patil 39,000
12 Shri D L Nagaraja 51,000
13 Shri S Rajendra Prasad 45,000
14 Shri S T Hosamani 57,000

Total 2,26,000

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

Sl.

No.

Particularsof Remuneration

Grosssalary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section

17 (1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of per quisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Nil

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify...
Others, please specify

Nil

Total
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VIIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Details of
Section Penalty/ Appeal
Type of the Brief Punishment/ Authority [RD made.
Companies | description | Compounding | /NCLT/Court] | If any(give
Act fees imposed details)
A. Company
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
B. Directors
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
C. OtherOfficers
InDefault
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
(Dr.Rajkumar Khatri, IAS)
DIN: 01787188
Chairman
Place: Bengaluru
Dated: 08.12.2020
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Addendum to Director’s Report
Reply to the comments/observation of the Statutory Auditor Report Dated 11.11.2020

Refer
to
Para
nos.

Audit Observations

Replies of the Management

a)

Foot Note (a) to Note 8 of the Financial
Statements regarding Long term provision
for research and development activities
amounting to Rs.2,90,43,365/- pending
for utilisation for substantial period, on
which company has not provided adequate
information as to its future utilisation. In the
absence of adequate information, we are
unable to comment on the impact of the
same on the financial statements.

Inordertoprovide BT Cotton Seedstothefarmers
of the State, the Board in its 243rdmeeting
held on 28.02.2011 has approved for creating
provision for R&D activities for acquisition of BT
genes for use in BT Cotton Hybrid development.
Further Governmentof Karnataka has concurred
and issued its consent for acquisition of BT
Cotton Technology and trade in BT Cotton
seeds. Accordingly, Rs.297.90 lakhs has been
provided in the books of accounts during the
year 2011-12. Out of this, an amount of Rs.7.47
lakhs utilized as of 2019-20 for evaluation trials
of new varieties of Hybrid Cotton. The necessary
action is being initiated to utilize the balance
amount for the purpose for which it is provided
in the ensuing year.

b)

Foot Note (d) to Note 21 of the financial
statements regarding administrative issues
in filing subsidy claim for the FY 2009-10
with Department of Agriculture amounting
to Rs 21,76,966/-. The Company has treated
the subsidy claim as good of recovery which
in our opinion, the realisation is doubtful
resulting overstatement of profit and assets
to that extent.

During the year 2009-10, subsidy extended to
the Seed Growers to the extent of Rs.13.78
lakhs and Rs.16.30 lakhs towards stock shortage
noticed at Bijapur Centre. Out of Rs.13.78 lakhs,
Rs.2.82 lakhs towards leave salary and Rs.5.49
lakhs towards payment of gratuity amount has
been adjusted, Rs.21.77 lakhs is outstanding
as of date. An administrative action has been
initiated to resolve certain connected issues,
such as stock shortage, deviation from standard
procedures, delays in filing claims etc. Basedon
criminal case lodged at Bijapur Police Station,
the police Department has taken up detailed
investigation and filed criminal case at Bijapur
Court.
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c)

Note No 33 (b) of the financial statements,
wherein the mandatory information as
required to be disclosed as per Accounting
Standard - 15 Employee Benefits, have not
been disclosed. Hence, the Company has
not complied with the requirements of
Accounting Standard - 15 Employee Benefits.

The contribution to gratuity fund and earned
leave encashment are managed by taking
a policy with Life Insurance Corporation of
India. The Expenditure on this account has
been accounted on the basis of assessment
of liability by LIC. The Corporation is remitting
the actual premium amount which has been
informed by LIC of India on regular basis. The
LIC of India is maintaining the fund account.
Further, employees of the Corporation have
a facility of availing of Half Pay Leave facility
with the approval of the Management. The un
availed leave will be lapsed automatically, if it
is not granted/sanctioned/utilized. Since there
is no financial committed liability, no provision
has been made in the books of accounts for half
pay facility.

d)

Note No 36 of the financial statements
regarding non-receipt of confirmation of
balance from various trade payables, trade
receivables and loans and advances with
whom the company has transactions, which
are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.
Also, the trade receivables of Rs.70,128/- and
of loans and advances Rs.5,40,981/- which
are more than three years considered as good
for recovery which, in our opinion, recovery
is doubtful, resulting overstatement of profit
and assets to that extent.

The Company has initiated necessary steps to
obtain confirmation of balances from various
trade payables, trade receivablesand loans
& advances. However, the confirmation has
not received from some of the parties. The
necessary action will be taken for recovery of
trade payables, trade receivables and Loans and
Advance amount in the ensuing year.
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e)

In contrary to the disclosures made in the
Foot Note (i) to Note 2.5 of the Financial
Statements regarding revenue recognition,
the Company has not recognised its Sales as
per the Accounting Standards — 9 “Revenue
Recognition” with regard to the sale of
Seeds. The Company has been accounting/
recognising the revenue based on the material
movement to Raitha Samparka Kendra (RSK)
for sale before transfer of the significant risks
and rewards associated with the ownership of
such seeds. In our opinion, as risks and rewards
of ownership are passed on to the ultimate
buyer only after the RSKs issue the seeds to
the ultimate buyer, the revenue should have
been recognised on the basis of sales at RSK
levels. Since the relevant information is not
made available, the financial impact, if any,
could not be quantified.

The Sales will be made to RSK, Deportment of
Agriculture by raising Delivery cum invoice and
accounted as Sales in the books of accounts,
The Delivery cum invoice is raised in favour of
RSK to effect the movement of seeds to RSK,
Whereas the actual sales of RSK’s are accounted
by way of credit note/credit bill raised in favour
of respective Assistant Director of Agriculture of
RSK concerned.

The RSK are operating as per guidelinesissued by
the Karnataka State Department of Agriculture
(GOK). The KSSC apparently supplying seeds to
RSK as per the Indent by the KSDA. The supply
of seeds on seasonal basis i,eKharif (April to
July) and Rabi Summer ( September to January).
After completion of the season the unsold
seeds at RSK will be taken back by KSSC by
raising credit note. The difference of supply and
return is actual sales, which is accounted by the
way of credit bill preferred in favour of the ADA
concerned.

The procedure followed for Revenue recognition
is consistent over the previous years. There is no
changes in the system. However the procedure
for accounting the sales will be reviewed in the
current year and necessary action will be taken
for changing the system of accounting the sales
if required.

f)

Note Number 31 of financial statement
regarding Other Expenses includes
provision for discount coupon amounting
to Rs.38,79,000/-, which is provided based
on 25% on growers paid-up share capital
payable to shareholders. In our opinion it is
not in accordance with the AS-29 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

In order to encourage and increase the turnover
of the corporation, the company has provided
every year 25% of grower Shareholdingas
Discount Coupon in the Books of accounts.
The discount coupon will be issued to grower
farmers and utilized for Procurement of seeds
only. Further, the company has followed same
systems of accounting over the previous years.
Accordingly, provision in this regard has been
made in the books of account for the year
2019-20.

g)

Note Number 11 of the financial statements
regarding other current liabilities, which
includes deposits from dealers and customers
amounting to Rs.3,37,68,440/- which are
subject to confirmation.

The other current liabilities of Rs.3,37,68,440/-
representsamount collected towards Security
deposit of Rs.1,09,75,506/-, Earnest Money
Deposit of Rs.1,61,42,757/-, Retention Money
Deposit of Rs.52,06,012/- and  Dealership
DepositofRs.14,44,165/-fromvarious Suppliers,
Dealers, Customers and Contractor These
amount will be refunded after the completion of
supply and fulfilment of contractual obligations.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of,
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
( CIN: U01135KA19735GC002378 ) (“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March 2020 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, the Cash Flow
Statement and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, except for the matters described in the Basis of “Qualified Opinion”, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
We draw your attention to the following matters in standalone financial statements:

a. Foot Note (a) to Note 8 of the Financial Statements regarding Long term provision for
research and development activities amounting to Rs 2,90,43,365/- pending for utilisation
for substantial period,onwhich company has not provided adequate information as to its
future utilisation. In the absence of adequate information, we are unable to comment on
the impact of the same on the financial statements.

b. Foot Note (d) to Note 21 of the financial statements regarding administrative issues
in filing subsidy claim for the FY 2009-10 with Department of Agriculture amounting to
Rs 21,76,966/-. The Company has treated the subsidy claim as good of recovery which in
our opinion, the realisation is doubtful resulting overstatement of profit and assets to that
extent.

C. Note No 33 (b) of the financial statements, wherein the mandatory information as required
to be disclosed as per Accounting Standard - 15 Employee Benefits, have not been disclosed.
Hence, the Company has not complied with the requirements of Accounting Standard - 15
Employee Benefits.

d. Note No 36 of the financial statements regarding non-receipt of confirmation of balance
from various trade payables, trade receivables and loans and advances with whom the
company has transactions, which are subject to reconciliation and confirmation. Also, the
trade receivables of Rs.70,128/- and of loans and advances Rs.5,40,981/- which are more
than three years considered as good for recovery which, in our opinion, recovery is doubtful,
resulting overstatement of profit and assets to that extent.
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e. In contrary to the disclosures made in the Foot Note (i) to Note 2.5 of the Financial
Statements regarding revenue recognition, the Company has not recognised its Sales as per
the Accounting Standards — 9 “Revenue Recognition” with regard to the sale of Seeds. The
Company has been accounting/recognising the revenue based on the material movement
to Raitha Samparka Kendra (RSK) for sale before transfer of the significant risks and rewards
associated with the ownership of such seeds. In our opinion, as risks and rewards of
ownership are passed on to the ultimate buyer only after the RSKs issue the seeds to the
ultimate buyer, the revenue should have been recognised on the basis of sales at RSK levels.
Since the relevant information is not made available, the financial impact, if any, could not
be quantified.

f. Note Number 31 of financial statement regarding Other Expenses includes provision for
discount coupon amounting to Rs.38,79,000/-, which is provided based on 25% on growers
paid-up share capital payable to shareholders. In our opinion it is not in accordance with
the AS - 29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

g. Note Number 11 of the financial statements regarding other current liabilities, which
includes deposits from dealers and customers amounting to Rs.3,37,68,440/- which are
subject to confirmation.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Qualified Opinion.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the financial statements:

a. Note Number 19 to the Financial Statement regarding Trade receivables which includes the
Subsidy portion receivable from the Agricultural Department of Govt. of Karnataka. As the
sales to end beneficiaries are not captured as stated in the para (e) to our report above and
subsidy portion of amounts are not accounted/disclosed separately.

b. Note No. 13, regarding non-availability of details of payment made towards land and lease
hold properties deeds in respect of certain offices and non-execution/non-availability of
title deeds/lease deeds.

c. Foot note (a) of Note no 20, (b) of Note no 22 and (a) of Note No. 25 of financial statement
regarding balances of time deposits and accrued interest, wherein, Time Deposits with
maturity less than 12 months, Interest accrued & not due on Deposits and Interest Income
are subject to Reconciliation.
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d. Foot note (a) of Note no 7 of the financial statement regarding Deferred Government Grant
of Rs. 81,53,60,946/- is subject to reconciliation with that of WDV of Grant Assets as at
31.03.2020.

e. Foote Note No (a) of Note No 17 of the financial statements regarding Long term Loans
and Advances (unsecured, considered good) which includes Advance payment of Tax (net)
Rs.3,05,97,202/- which is subject to reconciliation or adjustments for tax payments and
demands as per assessment.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.
Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon:

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included Annual Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
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and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1.  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2.  Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

Except for the matters specified under basis for qualified opinion paragraph, we have
sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 except for the matters stated in the basis for opinion of the
Qualified opinion.

On the basis of written representations received from the director as on 31st March,
2020, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2)
of the Act.

In terms of Notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 13th June 2017 issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, the Company is covered under the reporting requirement of
Section 143(3)(i) as to the adequacy of internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls. With respect to the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our Qualified Opinion separately in “Annexure
B”.

As per notification number G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, section 197 of the Act regarding remuneration to director is not
applicable to the Company, since it is a Government Company
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h.  Withrespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position as referred in foot note b to note 21 and Note 23. a.ii) and iii) of the
financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as referred in
note 39 to the financial statements.

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year
ended 31 March 2020.

3.  We are enclosing our report on in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according
to the information and explanations given to us, in the “Annexure C” on the directions and
sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

For YCRJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn N0.006927S

Sd/-
CA.Yashavanth Khanderi
Partner
Place: Bangalore M.No: 029066
Date: November 11, 2020 UDIN:20029066AAAAKO1745




“ANNEXURE — A” to Independent Auditor’s Report of even date

on the Financial Statements of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited

“Annexure — A” referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” section of our report of even date on financial statements of M/s. Karnataka State
Seeds Corporation Limited for the year ended 31st March 2020.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plants and Equipment. The comprehensive
description of assets, their current location and asset numbering is yet to be updated in
the fixed asset register.

According to the information and explanations given to us, some fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management during the year in certain units as per the phased
programme of physical verification. However, the physical assets in the present scenario
can’t be correlated with the fixed assets register as the asset identification numbering is
not done to identify the quantitative details.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of allimmovable
properties are held in the name of the Company,except for cases reported in additional
information to note 13 to the financial statements.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the management has conducted
physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, firms, or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of
clausesiiii(a), (b) and (c) of para 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
investments or granted any loans to any other body corporate, and nor it has given any
guarantee or provided any security to any other body corporate or person. Consequently,
the provisions of clause iv of para 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

During the year the Company has not accepted any deposits from public. Hence the
compliance to the directivesissued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
there under, are not applicable. However, there are certain old share application money
pending allotment amounting to Rs.1,49,392/-. The company is in the process of identifying
the persons from whom such amount is received and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal on the
company in respect of the aforesaid amount.
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Vi.

Vii.

b)

To the best of our knowledge and explanations given to us, the Central Government has
not prescribed the maintenance of Cost Records under the clause (d) of sub Section (1)
of section 148 of the as the Company is not engaged in the manufacture of the goods.
Accordingly, the provisions of the clause 3(iv) of the said Order are not applicable.

According the information given to us and according to the records of the Company, the
Company is generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, ESI, income-tax, Income Tax Deducted at source (TDS), sales-tax,
wealth-tax, service-tax, excise duty, customs duty with the appropriate authorities.
However, considerable delays have been observed in depositing such statutory dues
with the authorities.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there were no undisputed
amount payable in respect of statutory dues outstanding as at 31st March, 2020 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to records of company and according to the information and explanations
given to us, there were no dues outstanding on account of provident fund, income-tax,
Income Tax Deducted at source (TDS), sales-tax, wealth-tax, service-tax, excise duty,
customs duty, cess on account of dispute as at 31st March, 2020 except which has been
furnished below,

Name of the Period Amount Forum where dispute is

Statute (Assessment year) (Rs.) pending

The
Act,

2013-14 78,78,517 Income-tax Appellate Tribunal

Income Tax 2014 -15 35,72,360 The Commissioner of Income
1961 Tax (Appeals)

2017-18 52,97,174 The Commissioner of Income
Tax (Appeals)

viii.

The Company has taken a loan from Government of Karnataka and Department of
Horticulture, GoK. The Company has not repaid the Government of Karnataka loan of
Rs.1,43,084/- and interest of Rs.1,13,11,763/- and Department of Horticulture loan of
Rs.3,00,000/- and interest of Rs.7,37,260/-. However, as disclosed in additional information
to note no.5 to the financial statement, the Company has requested for waive off, set-off or
conversion of such loan amounts. And Based on our audit proceedings and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to financial institutions and banks.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised
any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments
and term loans) and Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the said Order are not
applicable.
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Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

XiVv.

XV.

XVi.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion, based on the notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5th June, 2015, issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the requirement of Section 197 read
with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to managerial remuneration is not
applicable since it is a Government Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause xii of para 3 of
the order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause xiv of para 3 of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year under review,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Consequently, the provisions of clause xv of para 3 of the order are
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not carrying on
any NBFC activities and hence, is not required to get registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Consequently, the provisions of clause xvi of para 3 of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

For YCRJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.006927S
Sd/-
CA.Yashavanth Khanderi
Partner

Place: Bangalore M.No: 029066
Date: November 11,2020 UDIN:20029066AAAAK01745
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“ANNEXURE — B” to Independent Auditor’s Report of even date
on the Financial Statements of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited

“Annexure — B” referred to in paragraph 2(f) under “report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” section of our report of even date on financial statements of Karnataka state seeds
corporation limitedfor the year ended 31st march 2020.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. Karnataka State
Seeds Corporation Limited (“the Company’’) as of March 31st, 2020 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAlI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whetheradequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit qualified opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that -

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2020.

1.  Allthe Accounting Centres / Branches were subjected to internal Audit only after the closure
of financial year with time constraint for internal audit. Thus, there remains a chance that
later any financial issues might crop up due to lack of internal control and review of business
transactions of the company. And the Company has got the Internal Audit done for all its
5 Zones including Head Office through external CA Firms. There is a delay in the process of
getting the internal audit done before commencement of Statutory Audit and not effective.
The company should ensure that the scope is fully covered by the internal auditors to ensure
effective reporting system.

2. Companyhasprepared amatrixonInternal Financial Control Reporting. However, the process
of documentation has to be improved thoroughly to justify the operating effectiveness of
the system. Also, the matrix has been drafted in the year 2016-17 and not reviewed and
validated by the management on annual basis.

| |
{ 105 |



3.  As per the information and explanations provided to us by the management and as
observed, the internal control system with regard to documentation, authentication and
timely submission of subsidy claims with respective authorities for eligible claims should be
improved, which could potentially affect the Company’s statement of revenue from such
sources.

4, In our opinion, the internal control system with regard to reconciliation and confirmation
of balances of trade payables, trade receivables, ageing analysis, IOUs, Imprest Accounts,
advances, bank balances, Earnest money deposit, Security deposits needs improvement.

5. In our opinion, there is a need to strengthen the review and control aspects associated
with accounting transactions and inventory movement on regular intervals at Head Office
level through integrated information system i.e. software based controls to mitigate the
risk associated with conventional manual control procedures followed at the centres with
regard to documentation related to inventory movements.

6. In case of ‘Seed and Plant Materials (SMSP) — Certified Seeds Programme’, the subsidy
amount has been deducted from the amount receivable from the farmers on sale of eligible
seeds and net amount is collected from the farmers in cash at the point of sale i.e., at RSK
centers. In that event, no other information of the farmers such as AADHAR, ID proof etc
collected from the farmers and uploaded into the DBT System or in PFMS system of the
Govt. agencies. In such case, it is difficult to conclude that, the benefits are reached to the
eligible farmers and is accounted for. Such internal control weakness to be addressed and
corrected by the Company.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the company’s annual financial statements will not be prevented or detected on timely basis.

In our opinion, except of the effects/ possible effects of the material weaknesses described above
on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all
material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2020, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2020 financial
statements of the Company, and wherever these material weaknesses affect our opinion on the
financial statements of the Company, we have considered suitably in our audit report on the
financial statements of the Company.

For YCRJ & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No0.006927S

Sd/-
CA.Yashavanth Khanderi
Partner
Place: Bangalore M.No: 029066
Date: November 11,2020 UDIN:20029066AAAAKO01745

| |
{ 106 |



Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

ANNEXURE- C REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 3 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL
AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT DIRECTIONS INDICATING THE AREAS TO BE
EXAMINED BY STATUTORY AUDITORS DURING THE COURSE OF AUDIT OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS
OF KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR 2019-20 ISSUED BY THE
CONTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Company Specific Directions:

(i)

Whether the Company
has system in place
to process all the
accounting transactions
through IT System? If
Yes, the implication
of processing of
accounting transactions
outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts
along with the financial
implications if any, may
be stated.

The company has system in place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT Accounting system except payroll for
which a separate software is used. At present the company is
maintaining the books of account in Tally accounting software
for its day to day operations at Head Office and Branches. In
respect of payroll processes, the integrity of the accounts is
ensured with adequate internal control.

However, the present accounting software package is prone to
many systems and control related lapses due to which;

i. The entries made can later be modified and no audit trial or log
for the same is available at users end.

ii. Back dated entries can be passed as there is no restrictions for
back-dated entries and there is no provision for authorization
process for such back dated entries.

iii. It is not possible to generate user-wise log so as to fix specific
responsibility for accounting entries done.

iv. The Head Office is not getting the real time updates of accounts
from branches as all branches are maintaining independent
accounting centres.

v. The inventory records are not completely integrated with
accounting system. The real-time Inventory data can’t be
quantified and valued at any Branch locations and at Third Party
Godowns on any particular day. Hence at present, the inventory
value is arrived on manual basis once in a year for financial
closure.

Due to these lapses in the system, the possible misstatement
of such quantitative and overall value of such goods can’t be
estimated.

Though the company has developed / is in the process of
implementing an integrated software called “BEEJARAJA IT
APPLICATION” which was declared as Go Live on 10 July 2018,
the virtual usage of the software has not been put to use.
The status of its implementation and its adaptability, use and
successful working is yet to be tested. The Company has incurred
Rs.1,06,95,896/- and the same is reported under “Intangible
Software under Development” in the books of account and this
need to be reviewed.
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(ii)

Whether there is any
restructuring of an
existing loan or cases
of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest
etc. made by a lender
to the company due to
the company’s inability
to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact
may be stated.

There is no cases of restructuring of an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by any lender
to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan.

However, the company’s books show borrowings from
Government of Karnataka (GoK) and Department of Horticulture
to the tune of Rs 1,43,084/- and Rs 3,00,000/- respectively which
are continuing from past few years.

As per the explanations given by the company, in case of GoK
loan, the company has requested to convert the principal amount
to equity and waive off the accumulated accrued interest to the
tune of Rs.1,13,11,763/- over a period of several years.

In case of loan from Department of Horticulture (“DOH"),
the Company has requested the Department of Horticulture
to set-off the loan (Amounting to Rs.3,00,000/- As on
31.03.2019) for the losses incurred by the company in Potato
seed transactions during 1979 -80 and 1980-81 as stated by
the company. The accrued interest amounting to Rs 7,37,260/-
was also sought for waiver.

However, there is no written reply/approval from the concerned
authorities approving conversion of loan into capital or interest
waiver request during the year for both the loan principal and
interest amount.

Whether funds received
/ receivable for specific
schemes from Central/
State agencies were
properly accounted for/
utilized as per the terms
and conditions? List the
cases of deviations

1. The company has received several grants during the year
FY 2019-20. The status of unspent amount has been furnished
separately in Annexure 1.

2. The company has received several grants in earlier years. The
status of unspent amounts has been furnished separately in
Annexure 1.1.

3. It is recommended to maintain separate bank Accounts for
each specific grant/scheme i.e fund- wise/scheme-wise for
better control over the fund utilisation. Presently, fund- wise/
scheme-wise bank accounts not being maintained.

4. For utilization of Funds, the Chartered Accountant issued
Utilization Certificate only inrespect of RKVY scheme. However,
following differences noticed as per books and utilization
certificate.
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Amount in Crore
As per Utilization
Details Certificate issued As per

by Chartered Books of Account

Accountant
Opening Balance 9.56 16.34
Receipts 3.9 4.15
Utilization 4.38 3.01
Closing Balance 9.08 17.48

5. In case of subsidies given to farmers under KSDA Scheme, the
Company is not monitoring / accounting the Subsidies granted to
farmers. Instead, the same has been accounted as receivable from
Raitha Samparka Kendra (RSK) grouped under debtors.

6. In case of ‘Seed and Plant Materials (SMSP) — Certified Seeds
Programme’, the subsidy amount has been deducted from the
amount receivable from the farmers on sale of eligible seeds and
net amount is collected from the farmers in cash at the point of
sale i.e., at RSK centers. However, information of the farmers for
identifying the farmers like Aadhaar No, ID proof etc., not being
collected from the farmers for uploading to the DBT System or
in PFMS system of the Govt. agencies. In view of this it may be
difficult to conclude that, the benefits are reached to the eligible
farmers and is accounted for. Such internal control weakness to be
addressed and corrected by the Company.

Company specific Sub-directions

Sl. Directions Reply
No.
1 | Whether the land owned by [Based on the information and explanation furnished

the Company is Encroached, | to us by the company, there are no land owned by the
under litigation, not put to|company which has been encroached, litigated, kept
use or declared surplus details | vacant due to non-usage or held surplus.

may be provided.

However, there are certain land used by the company not
been capitalised in the books of account as enumerated
in additional information of Note Number 13 to the
financial statements.
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Whether the stock of seeds,
packing certification materials
and other items have been
taken on the basis of stock
records after adjustments
of shortage/excess found
on physical verification and
whether due consideration has
been given for deterioration in
the quality of old stocks which
may result into overvaluation
of stocks?

The stock of seeds and other items have been valued
based on the stock records after making necessary
adjustments for excess/shortage of stock. Further,
deteriorated material has been valued based on realizable
value estimated by the Company.

As per the information provided, the company has not
valued 64,076.26 quintals of seeds which are under
process as the corresponding stock has not been
accounted as enumerated in the foot note 1 of the
Note 18 of the Financial Statements.

The valuation of inventory of seeds on the potency of the
seeds has not been independently evaluated by us as it is
technical in nature.

Whether the company has
effective  mechanism  for
disbursement of loans/
subsidies/agro inputs and
agricultural machineries
to the beneficiaries and
recovery thereof (loans)
along with interest if any from
beneficiaries?

The company has a proper mechanism for disbursement
for loans/subsidies etc. except for the matter reported in
the foot note (d) of notes 21 of the financial statements.
There are no loans granted by the company towards agro
inputs and agricultural machineries during the year.

Subsidy disbursement to beneficiaries is pending to
the extent specified in the Note 11 (h) of the financial
statements.

That grants/subsidies received
for implementing various
schemes are accounted for as
per the accounting standards
and utilized for intended
purposes

I. Accounting of Grants /subsidies: The company is
accounting Government Grants under other current
liabilities on the receipt of grant and on utilization of the
same, it is transferred to Deferred Government Grants
and accounted as per Accounting Standard — 12 issued by
Ministry of Corporate affairs. The Company is following
this consistently.

II. Unutilised Grants: The company has reported certain
balances (refer list provided below in Annexure 1.2)
under Government grants (grouped under Other current
liabilities).

[ll. The company has reported certain balances under
Short term loans and advances. The status of pending
amounts receivable has been given separately in
Annexure 1.3
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5 Whether physical verification | Based on the information and explanations received
and valuation of standing|from the company there are no standing crops or trees
crops/trees was done at the | which are materially affecting the financials that need to
end of the financial year in|be valued as at March 31st 2020.

accordance with the standard
industry practices .

For YCRJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.006927S

Sd/-
CA.Yashavanth Khanderi
Partner
Place: Bangalore M.No: 029066
Date: November 11,2020 UDIN:20029066AAAAKO01745
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Annexure -1

Government Grants Unutilized

S. Particulars Opening Receipts Utilization Balance as on
No Balance (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) 31.03.2020 (Rs)
1. [ GRANT FOR RKVY

PROJECT 16,19,79,401 3,90,00,000| 3,61,93,351*# 16,47,86,050
2. | Grant for RKVY — Bt. Cotton

Scheme 14,68,684 25,00,000 # 2,81,680* 36,87,004
3. | Grant For Development - 5,00,00,000 - 5,00,00,000

Subsidy (SMSP) Seeds &

Planting Materials 12,00,00,000 - 31,26,812* 11,68,73,188

* For utilization of Funds during 2019-20, the Company obtained a Utilization Certificate from Chartered
accountant only for Grant received from RKVY towards specific capital grant.

# Utilization of Grant for RKVY project includes transfer of 25,00,000 to Grant for RKVY Bt.Cotton Scheme.

Annexure -1.1

Grants Pending for utilization over 1 year

Particulars Opening Bal- Received Utilized during Balance
ance (Rs) during the the year (Rs) ason
year (Rs) 31.03.2020
(Rs)
NFSM (Pules) Prodn Inc-2011-12 64,68,163 - - 64,68,163
National Seed Reserve (SMSP )
2018-19-VRDC - 66,69,000 ** 28,31,200* 38,37,800
Seed Village programme under
CSS- KSSC 1,17,21,194 1,03,328 | 1,00,81,949*# 17,42,573
Grant — Const of Seed Gdn Under GOI 1,13,95,595 - - 1,13,95,595
Grant For Farmers Training 46,313 - - 46,313
Grant for Construction of Godown at
Belgaum 9,41,150 - - 9,41,150
Grant for Swabeejabhivrudhi 2,87,960 - - 2,87,960
Grant Swabeejabhivrudhi - -
-Seed Grading Machinery13-14 3,75,61,590 3,75,61,590
Grant for Swabeejabhivrudhi 6,30,000 - - 6,30,000
(Threshing Yard)
Grant Swabeejabhivrudhi 2,45,09,724 - - 2,45,09,724
Construction of Godown
Swabeejabhivruddi Foundation Seeds 1,15,58,960 - - 1,15,58,960
Dist. 2013-14
G O K ( Cotton Payable) 54,28,507 - - 54,28,507
G O K (Share Holder) 22,45,582 - - 22,45,582
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GOK(VLC-l &) 24,04,565 - - 24,04,565
NFSM -Subsidy Production

Incentive - 2016-17 3,63,141 2,26,443 4,82,057* 1,07,527
Seed & Plant Materials (SMSP)

- Certified Seeds - 99,83,4994# 33,56,631* 66,26,868

* Required utilization certificate is not provided for the grant amounts used during the year FY 2019-20.

** National Seed Reserve (SMSP ) 2018-19-VRDC Receipt actually transfer from National seed reserve
(SMSP) 2018-19 which is actually pending for utilization over 1 Year.

# Utilization of Seed Village program under CSS- KSSC is transfer of grant amount to Seed & Plant Materi-
als (SMSP)- Certified Seeds which is actually pending for utilization over 1 Year.

Annexure - 1.2

Subsidies payable pending for utilization over 1 year

Particulars Opening Received Utilized Balance as on
Balance during the | during the 31.03.2020
(Rs) year (Rs) year (Rs) (Rs)

Subsidy payable to farmers 14,00,548 Cr - - 14,00,548 Cr
Seed Village
Programme Under CSS 3,43,275 Cr - - 3,43,275Cr
Subsidy Cr balance
- Tumkur 2,86,623 Cr - - 2,86,623 Cr
SVS Subsidy Bidar 7,17,726 Cr - - 7,17,726 Cr
SVS subsidy Gulbarga 68,407 Cr - - 68,407 Cr
Subsidy SF/MF 26,51,985 Cr - - 26,51,985 Cr
NFSM Subsidy for Distribution (Rice) 2,33,48,644 Cr - - 2,33,48,644 Cr
Seed Village Programme Under CSS 3,43,275 Cr - - 3,43,275 Cr
Seed bank A/c
1999-2000 12,05,000 Cr - - 12,05,000 Cr
Subsidy Payable to Farmers 14,00,548 Cr - - 14,00,548 Cr
Seed bank A/c - 2000-2001 37,83,900 Cr - - 37,83,900 Cr
NFSM Seed Prodn Assistance Subsidy
Payable 2017-18 5,25,00,000 Cr| 16,45,277| 5,39,73,048 1,72,229 Cr
NFSM Seed Prodn Assistance Subsidy
Payable 2016-17 1,10,853 Cr - - 1,10,853 Cr
Adv KSDA, Bangalore (Krushi Prashasti) 1929 Cr - - 1929 Cr
Advance KSDA Subsidy-2016-17 2,68,853 Cr - 1,06,875 1,61,978 Cr
Advance Subsidy KSDA-2017-18 9,47,168 Cr - 90,400 8,56,768 Cr
Advance Subsidy KSDA 2018-19 6,21,144 Cr - - 6,21,144 Cr
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Annexure -1.3

Subsidies receivables outstanding for more than 1 year

Particulars Opening Received Utilized during Balance as on
Balance during the year the year 31.03.2020
(Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs)
Subsidy
receivable
- Tumkur 32,880 Dr - - 32,880 Dr
Subsidy
receivable 10,61,939 Dr 9,20,790 2,17,165 17,65,564 Dr
Subsidy
receivable
- Bidar 14,723 Dr - - 14,723 Dr
Seed
Production
Subsidy 1,53,440 Dr 2,00,650 1,52,440 2,01,650 Dr
Subsidy
receivable
Bagalkot 3,48,001 Dr 11,925 - 3,59,926 Dr
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED, BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2020.

The preparation of financial statements of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation
Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act)
is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5)
of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements
under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated
to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 11 November 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted
a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Karnataka State Seeds
Corporation Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2020 under Section
143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a
selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory
auditors’ report under Section 143(6) (b) of the act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(E.P. NIVEDITA)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(AUDIT-I)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

Date: 21st December 2020.
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KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN U01135KA19735GC002378)

BT oo 0 ANTH AONWS

‘e PIN” WO o3, %wgeé, BoneRtH-560 024.
313¢ s 20200 @osﬁg VG BOBOT Ty

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020

Particulars Note Figurgs as a.t the end of current Figure_s as al_the end of previous
P, No. reportln_g period March 31, 2020 reporlln_g period March 31, 2019
(inRs.) (To.nsQ) (in Rs.) (3n.19Q)
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES : 6&3&3 D) BB
(1) Shareholders’ Funds : S&¢cmo0s @9
(a) Share Capital &edd oBTS 3 3,74,89,000 3,74,89,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus SRR =B %a;;é 4 37,41,05,672 36,35,51,222
41,15,94,672 40,10,40,222
(2) Non - current liabilities: OcHOwm BB
(a) Long term borrowings Hegmoe= ToON 5 - -
(b) Other Long term liabilities 933 QeForm BRBRL 7 83,72,33,703 84,83,58,394
(c) Long term provisions QeFor R0 BRIIND 8 4,94,92,261 4,51,41,432
88,67,25,964 89,34,99,826
(3) Current Liabilities : 29 Znsnw
(a) Short term borrowings SISPMATIRITEN 9 - 5,60,69,692
(b) Trade payables w03 Bomoodmeneletos &ng
i) Total outstanding dues to micro and small enterprises
mgé DB 5999 erodémm?ﬁ wod BT - -
ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro &
small enterpises mosm B xs;% mzﬁémmdd& 10 11,23,27,677 9,47,91,722
TBRTDTERL TOOWIBT 2.t3), AOEET 6
(c) Other current liabilities 33 mcg TRBAD 11 84,19,93,754 78,92,13,094
(d) Short term provisions SSpENa) 2REIBRD 12 74,86,045 33,46,212
96,18,07,476 94,34,20,720
TOTAL %) 2,26,01,28,112 223,79,60,768
Il. ASSETS : sanieh
(1) Non - current assets :ROCHOT AN
(a) Property, plant & equipment 3, 8 WY woT3TR
(i) Tangible assets ripe23s efﬁ_uamb 13 97,12,25,579 98,83,94,124
(i) Intangible assets @rineess SR 14 7,551 32,177
(iii)Capital work in progress &REoHOITET 0B 15 9,74,38,506 8,85,69,006
(iv)Intangible assets under development
@afﬁa%@po&@dbﬁ ©RPeIET eﬁﬁ_opﬁ% 16 1,06,95,896 1,06,95,896
1,07,93,67,532 1,08,76,91,203
(b) Deferred tax asset (net) ZnomeRE 301 88 6 75,04,789 55,19,186
(c) Longterm loans and advances
DOTFF NG RON msi RVONBRLL 17 3,76,05,908 3,34,78,615
1,12,44,78,229 1,12,66,89,004
(2) Current Assets : t9 sanied
(a) Inventories mm_oaime;a 18 20,26,64,325 31,92,49,993
(b) Trade receivables mémdcs iAletaRla ok ] 19 21,52,44,060 20,71,29,986
(c) Cash and Cash equivalents IRcH P INTD FBRI 20 49,75,47,132 25,18,33,208
(d) Short term loans & advances BHOBO MEOMD DI AwonaEnd | 21 20,98,08,223 32,88,43,755
(e) Other current assets 933 WY SAND 22 1,03,86,143 42,14,822
1,13,56,49,883 1,11,12,71,764
TOTAL 2.&3), 2,26,01,28,112 2,23,79,60,768
“Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes forming |1, 2, 23,
part of the financial statements” 03T HTIZ 3 Desntsd P VT SoFS 33to
eIt AOT VWRRWRYR)Y, LIRRORT 42

As per our report of even date
For YCRJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
(Yashvantha Khanderi)
Partner
M No : 029066
FRN : 006927S
UDIN : 20029066AAAAK01745
Bengaluru
Date: 11th November,2020

Sd/-

Sd/-

(Venkatramreddy J Patil)
Managing Director
DIN : 08753334

(Gopalakrishna K)
General Manager (FA & MIS)

Sd/-
(1S Patil)
Director
DIN : 01499286

Sd/-
(Karthik A)
Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited
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KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

(CIN U01135KA19735GC002378)
TROFE3T ooz e AN AoHWE
‘e PRT” WO s3, éwg;é, BoneRcH—-560 024.
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2020
313¢ T s 2020% 3pdneor SRR CoR-SHYR B8
Particulars Note Figures as at the end of current | Figures as at the end of previous
QTTR No. | reporting period March 31, 2020 | reporting period March 31, 2019
(inRs.) (Be.neQ) (in Rs.) (5o.R¥Q)
I.  Revenue from Operations 03 WETHBNRLOT ST500H 24 1,94,62,11,780 1,59,06,25,598
Il. Other Income Y33 3O 25 3,50,06,130 3,14,46,223
11l. Total revenue (I + 11) Wi STIOR 1,98,12,17,910 1,62,20,71,821
IV Expenses 5&255?1%
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade S©T0T oA DOCONH 26 1,54,68,33,326 1,24,17,55,926
Changes in inventories of stock in trade
[SEEDIN BONBTY WTURTT 27 11,65,85,668 7,54,14,887
Employee benefits expense m&om@ @oa%mf dzg 28 15,02,77,206 15,01,76,299
Finance costs @333 ﬁagmfo 29 47,01,686 21,53,924
Depreciation and amortization expense 3339 msg d% dzé 30 1,04,79,960 1,03,85,063
Other expenses 933 da;jﬁ% 31 13,45,69,849 13,37,65,347
Total Expenses WE, ﬁazﬁﬁe 1,96,34,47,695 1,61,36,51,446
V  Profit before tax (lII-IV) 301 Z[wxms <0 1,77,70,215 84,20,375
VI Tax expense: 3018 dags
(1) Current tax T3 ITET 3ok 37,36,575 16,20,074
(2) MAT Credit adjustment/(entitlement) amsw_é@w Chestaret 9,45,269 (16,20,074)
(3) Deferred tax =0OTRIT 301 (19,85,603) (5,23,796)
26,96,241 (5,23,796)
VII Profit for the year (V - VI) o3 <23 1,50,73,974 89,44,171
VIII Earning per equity share: I3 3338 Heos nod
Basic & Diluted =0 533_35 EETatolelr 32 40.21 23.86
“Summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes forming part of the financial statements” 1,2,23,
Sogag magp @ﬁé dedned =B QBT BHFD wééﬁ 33to 42
e0T CEVACIEIE WERRORT.
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited
For YCRJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Yashvantha Khanderi) (Venkatramreddy J Patil) (1S Patil)
Partner Managing Director Director
M No : 029066 DIN : 08753334 DIN : 01499286
FRN : 006927S
UDIN : 20029066AAAAK01745 Sd/- Sd/-
Bengaluru (Gopalakrishna K) (Karthik A)
Date: 11th November,2020 General Manager (FA & MIS) Company Secretary
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KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN U01135KA19735SGC002378)

BRI Tz 00 AN AOHWS
‘e PIN” w0 o3, %wgg, BoneRcH-560 024.
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31,2020 - 318¢c = 2020 é& ERRRROR STFR I TOIT T

Figures as at the end of current

Figures as at the end of previous

Partic:l:ars reporting period March 31, 2020 | reporting period March 31, 2019
[Eone (in Rs.) (Go.R€Q) (inRs.) (So.1¥Q)
Cash flow from Operating Activities
O3 LITFBOWOT 20T INTH
Profit before taxation 30”8 Zwewms ooy 1,77,70,215 84,20,375
Adjustments for: Booweeddned
Depreciation and amortization expense
TRFY ) 3§ ﬁz;dm'fb 1,04,79,960 1,03,85,063
Interest expenses u%od} dz;d 47,01,686 21,53,924
Interest income 280® SwROD (1,07,00,178) (67,67,627)
Reversal of Deferred grant short withdrawn earlier year - -
Provisions (net) =33 (8%@) 84,90,663 42,19,784
1,29,72,131 99,91,144
3,07,42,346 1,84,11,519
(Increase)/decrease in inventories SR éz;;;)/sas 11,65,85,668 7,54,14,887
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables mémd&ocs wodesens 08 afai@/(ﬁaé) (81,14,074) (17,74,73,396)
(Increase)/decrease in loans & advances
BOIRG WO W INONBRYY (BY)/5RT 11,49,08,239 (12,85,84,309)
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets 938 w9 $anvg BYY/(303) (61,71,321) (11,34,750)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables mémdcs FOTORTINLCTT mg 55%@/(5@3) 1,75,35,955 4,47,12,737
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 933 BB %%@/(5&3) 87,80,765 | 24,35,25,232 | 14,53,94,471| (4,16,70,360)
27,42,67,578 (2,32,58,841)
Income taxes paid 3¢ SmeoDh IOR TRIAT (46,81,844) -
Net cash from operating activities 500350308 23e0=edINS e [N 26,95,85,734 (2,32,58,841)
Cash flows from investing activities TRR0D 2WeDTLING TN BOR)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
D0eB BAND, Pe3s I GVTITL (21,56,289) (10,84,20,751)
(Increase) / decrease in value of fixed deposits exceeding 12 months
maturity 12 $0R¢ 95§ 00T YT BeBHONY TPY / (308) - -
Interest received T3 EAle) 1,07,00,178 67,67,627
Net cash from investing activities @Zp@30D BedTLINLOT @%@ [N 85,43,889 (10,16,53,124)
Cash flows from financing activities
TEOTVAT BENTLIBINTOT INTH TOH)
Repayment of share application money pending allotment
HeD TOWIOIRNT R TED LOQOTNITVF)T - -
Increase / (decrease) in short term borrowings
SERIA TOONLD éz;ﬁ / (383) (5,60,69,692) 5,60,69,692
Grant from capital project wo@E=Y 03ReEINYTON ONTIIND 3,28,75,204 12,19,48,329
Interest paid TRSAHT 208 (47,01,687) (21,53,924)
Dividend paid (including dividend tax)
COLROTT TR (R’LTFOT 30N WERPOT) (45,19,524) (45,12,180)
Net cash from financing activities Tz 8edTLINCOT AZY INH (3,24,15,699) 17,13,51,917
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
INTD / INOR BT ?3&;? éag%f / (383) 24,57,13,924 4,64,39,952

118 |




KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN U01135KA19735GC002378)

BIOF 3T To%; WeL ANH ACHWS
‘WeE IR WO o3, ézs%eé, BongRtH-560 024.

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020 - 313¢ Sw®s 2020 % BRAVNROR IRFW SN IONS Eg X

Figures as at the end of current

Figures as at the end of previous

P;;';:'{';rs reporting period March 31, 2020 | reporting period March 31, 2019
? (in Rs.) (2.1Q0) (in Rs.) (S@.n¥Q)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
TRET TTOFTYS IR BN Rafatat AT 25,18,33,208 20,53,93,256
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
[RED @oééd@ﬁ IR ) Inon ATTOTI) 49,75,47,132 25,18,33,208
Cash & Cash equivalents:
RIATSSEENEEN INOR BROTINTOFHTD
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances with banks. Cash and cash equivalents included
in the statement of cash flows comprise the following amounts in the balance sheet:
SIAISSEENEEN RO IRTNDFHH ©OTT INTD é@% TOM mgp%aﬁ%@daﬁ é@aﬁ IR BRTBODYTE IR DB
INOR BRTNTYT ﬁo&@ﬁﬁ%&b@ =] 8%560&086)%5;”
Cash on hand and bank balances
INTD é@% B méoﬁarw é@% 49,75,47,132 25,18,33,208
Short term investments - -
BT OROHOH BRRIRD
Cash and cash equivalents as reported
IR DY [N FB[RT &I BRATOZ 49,75,47,132 25,18,33,208
Less: Deposit accounts exceeding original maturity of 12 months
%%3&)?5%: 12 SONHNY SR HBTH BONAVT Bewmesd eﬁﬁﬁmfo - -
Cash and cash equivalents as restated
TNT DWOAVT INT ey, a‘»é_ao méosaﬁ%? den 49,75,47,132 25,18,33,208

As per our report of even date
For YCRJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
(Yashvantha Khanderi)
Partner
M No : 029066
FRN : 006927S
UDIN : 20029066AAAAKO01745
Bengaluru
Date: 11th November,2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(Venkatramreddy J Patil)
Managing Director
DIN : 08753334

Sd/-
(Gopalakrishna K)
General Manager (FA & MIS)

Sd/-

(1S Patil)

Director

DIN : 01499286

Sd/-

(Karthik A)
Company Secretary
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2.1

2.2

2.3

KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
[CIN - U0O1135KA1973SGC002378]
Registered Office : “Beeja Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru - 560 024

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BACKGROUND:

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited (“the Company”) is a Government Company
registered under the Companies Act, 1956, with the main object of providing the most
vital input ‘SEEDS’ required by and for the benefit of the farmers. The Company is aiming
to emerge as a leader in the State of Karnataka in the line of activity chosen by it, and is
in pursuit of excellence, on a continuing and ongoing basis, for improvement in quality of
seeds and in providing effective distribution service to farmers with an eye on the right
product, right time, and the right place of supply.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (“Indian GAAP”) to comply with
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
read with rule 7 of the company (accounts) Rules, 2014. Allincome and expenditure, having
a material bearing on financial statements are recognized on accrual basis.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation offinancial statementsin conformity with Indian GAAPrequires management
of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported balances
of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date
of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expense during the year.
Accordingly, future results could differ due to changes in these estimates and the difference
between the actual result and the estimate are recognized in the period in which the results
are known / materialize.

INVENTORIES:

i) Stocks of seeds, packing materials and stores (chemicals) are valued under
First-in-First out Method (“FIFO”) at Cost or Net Realizable Value (“NRV”) whichever
is less.

ii) Infected Stock/Germination failed stock of seeds is valued at NRV.

iii)  The quantity of chemicals, identified as chemicals validity in respect of which has
expired, is treated as used and the relative cost is recognized as expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.
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2.4

2.5

2.6

CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit or loss before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature

and for a

ny deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows

from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on
the available information.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

(i)  Revenue in respect of sales are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on
transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally
coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. Revenue does not include any
taxes.

(i)  Interestincome is recognized on time proportion basis.

(iii) Rei

mbursement from government for various schemes like seed village schemes, seed

bank scheme, seed risk fund are accounted on receipt basis.

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (“PPE”):

(i) Tangible Assets:

a.

b.

(i)

(iii)
(i)

(i)

(iil)

Tangible Assets are capitalized on the date the same are being put to use.

Tangible Assets are valued at cost inclusive of freight, taxes and incidental
expenses relating to acquisition, installation, erection, commissioning and
putting to use.

Cost incurred on assets under construction and not ready for use as at balance
sheet date are disclosed under capital work in progress.

Subsequent expenditure related to PPE is capitalized only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with there will flow to the company
and cost of item can be measured reliably. Other repairs and maintenance costs
are recognized in statement of profit and loss as and when incurred.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are accounted at cost of acquisition less amortization.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on PPE are charged on the straight line method based on the
useful life of the asset and manner specified in Schedule Il to the Companies
Act 2013.

Depreciation on assets bought / sold during the year is charged at the applicable
rates on a prorata basis from the date it is put to use or date it is sold.

Assets costing less than Rs.5,000 each are fully depreciated in the year of
capitalization.
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2.7 RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES:

2.8

2.9

Expenditure pertaining to research is recognized as expense and charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss. Development costs of products are also charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss unless a product’s technological feasibility has been established, in which
case such expenditure is capitalized. The amount capitalized comprises expenditure that
can be directly attributed or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to creating,
producing and making the asset ready for its intended use. Fixed assets utilized for research
and development are capitalized and depreciated in accordance with the policies stated for
Tangible Fixed Assets and Intangible Assets.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Government grants and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance
that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and the
grants / subsidy will be received.

Government grants whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire depreciable PPE are treated as Deferred Income
(Deferred Grant Account). The deferred grant is recognized as income over the useful
life of a depreciable asset.

Government grants in the nature of promoters’ contribution like investment
subsidy, where no repayment is ordinarily expected in respect thereof, are treated
as capital reserve. Government grants in the form of non-monetary assets, given at
a concessional rate, are recorded on the basis of their acquisition cost. In case the
non-monetary asset is given free of cost, the grant is recorded at a nominal value.

Other grants and subsidies which are of revenue nature, are recognized as income
over the periods necessary to match them with the costs for which they are intended
to compensate, on a systematic basis.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

(i)

(ii)

Short term Employee Benefits:

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short term. Benefits such as salaries, bonus, leave travel allowance etc.
are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Post Employment Benefits:
Defined Contribution Plans:

The Company has contributed to provident fund which is defined contribution
plans. The contributions paid/ payable under the scheme is recognized during the
year in which employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plans:

Employees’ gratuity and leave encashment are defined benefit plans. The Company
has arrangement with Life Insurance Corporation of India (“LIC”) and United India
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2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

Insurance Company Limited (“UICL”) to administer Gratuity Scheme, Earned Leave
Encashment Scheme, and personal accident scheme. The Liability is determined
by LIC / UICL based on actuarial valuation and the premium as determined by
LIC / UICL is recognized as employee benefit expense towards Defined Benefit
Plans.

BORROWING COSTS:

Interest and other borrowing costs on specific borrowings relatable to qualifying assets are
capitalized up to the date such assets are ready for use / intended to use. Other interest
and borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

ACCOUNTING FOR LEASES:

Assets given on operating lease are included in PPE. In respect of The Lease income is
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over lease term. The
Costs including depreciation are recognized as an expense in the Statement of profit and
loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs etc. are recognized immediately
in the Statement of profit and loss as and when incurred.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Provision for current tax for the year is after taking cognizance of excess / short provision in
prior years. Deferred tax assets/liability is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence,
on timing differences.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable
value. An impairment loss, if any, is charged to statement of profit and loss, in the year in
which an asset is identified as impaired.

PROVISIONS & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable that outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits)
are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required
to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Financial effect of contingent liabilities is disclosed based on information available upto the
date on which financial statements are approved. However, where a reasonable estimate of
financial effect cannot be made, suitable disclosures are made with regard to this fact and
the existence and nature of the contingent liability.
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Particulars Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Number S Number X
3 | Share Capital:

Authorized:

Equity shares of INR.100/- each 5,00,000 5,00,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,00,000
5,00,000 5,00,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,00,000

Issued:

Equity shares of INR.100/- each

At the beginning of the year 4,50,000 | 4,50,00,000 4,50,000 4,50,00,000

At the close of the year 4,50,000 | 4,50,00,000 | 4,50,000 | 4,50,00,000

Subscribed fully paid up:
Equity shares of INR.100/- each
At the beginning of the year 3,74,890 | 3,74,89,000 3,74,890 3,74,89,000
Issued during the year - - - -
Transferred from partly paid shares - - - -

At the close of the year  (Total A) 3,74,890 | 3,74,89,000 3,74,890 | 3,74,89,000

Subscribed but not fully paid up:
Equity shares of INR.100/- each

At the beginning of the year - - - -
Share forfeiture during the year - - - -

At the close of the year  (Total B) - - - -

Total carried to Balance Sheet (A+B) 3,74,890 | 3,74,89,000 3,74,890 3,74,89,000

Foot Notes:
I Equity Shares:

a) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of INR.100/- each. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the
Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the equity shares held by the shareholder.

b) | Particulars of equity share | Percentage | No of shares | Percentage No of
holders holding more than shares
5% of the total number of
equity share capital:

Government of Karnataka 42.01% 1,57,500 42.01% 1,57,500
National Seeds Corporation 16.60% 62,230 16.60% 62,230
Limited

c) Fully paid up equity shares include 8,100 equity shares allotted during the year 2009 - 2010
to Government of Karnataka without payment being received in cash.
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Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
March 31, 2020

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
March 31, 2019

X

X

Reserves & Surplus:

Capital Reserve:

As at the beginning of the year
On forfieture of shares in respect
of calls in arrears

5,66,88,627

5,66,88,627

As at the end of the year

5,66,88,627

5,66,88,627

General Reserve:
As at the beginning of the year

30,68,62,595

30,24,30,604

Less :
Dividend paid on equity shares
Dividend distrubution tax

37,48,900
7,70,624

37,48,900
7,63,280

Add:
Additions during the year

1,50,73,974

89,44,171

As at the end of the year

31,74,17,045

30,68,62,595

iii)

Surplus i.e. balance in Statement
of Profit & Loss
As at the beginning of the year

Add:
Transferred from Statement of
Profit & Loss

1,50,73,974

89,44,171

Less:
Transferred to general reserve

1,50,73,974

89,44,171

As at the end of the year

Total carried to Balance Sheet

37,41,05,672

36,35,51,222




Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
March 31, 2020

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
March 31, 2019

X

X

Long term Borrowings:
a. | Un secured Loans:
Secured loans

Term Loans
- from Government of Karnataka
(“GOK”) 1,43,084 1,43,084
- from Department of
Horticulture (“DOH") 3,00,000 3,00,000
4,43,084 4,43,084
Less: Current Maturities 4,43,084 4,43,084

Total carried to Balance Sheet

Additional Information:

a. Terms of repayment of term loans and others:

(i)  The Company had submitted the proposal and requested to convert the principal to
equity and waive the accrued interest.

(i)  The Company has requested the Department of Horticulture to set-off the loan for
the losses incurred by the company in Potato seed transactions during 1979 -80 and

1980-81.

b. Rate of Interest:

(i) The Company has made provision for interest on loan from GOK at the rate of

10.25%.

(ii)  The Company has made provision for interest on loan from DOH at the rate of 6%.

C. The Company has provided for payment of interest to Government of Karnataka INR
113,11,763/- (As at March 31, 2019 INR.1,12,97,097/-) and to Department of Horticulture
INR 7,37,260/- (As at March 31, 2019 INR.7,19,260/-).

| |
{ 153 |



Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
6 | Deferred tax liability/(asset):
(1) | Deferred tax liability / (asset):
- on account of depreciation 88,21,104 87,97,555
88,21,104 87,97,555
(1) | Deferred tax liability / (asset):
- on account of Provisions (1,57,32,054) 1,20,40,503
- on account of timing difference
on recognition of expenses (5,93,839) 22,76,238
(1,63,25,893) 1,43,16,741
Net deferred tax liability/(asset) (75,04,789) (55,19,186)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X X X
7 | Other Long term liabilities:
a) | Deferred Rental Income 2,33,81,134 2,54,85,610
Less : Current maturities 21,04,476 21,04,476
2,12,76,658 2,33,81,134
b) | Rental Deposit 5,96,100 5,40,000
c) | Government Grants:
Deferred Government Grants:
As at the beginning of the year | 82,44,37,260 74,68,10,496
Received during the year 3,28,75,204 12,19,48,329
Short deferred grant
recognised in the earlier year - -
Withdrawn to the extent of
depreciation 4,19,51,519 4,43,21,565
As at the end of the year 81,53,60,945 82,44,37,260
Total carried to Balance Sheet 83,72,33,703 84,83,58,394




Additional information:

“The Company has leased out one of its portion of building measuring 5,433 Sq Feet situated at
Head office, Bangalore on a long term lease basis for which Company has collected the upfront
non refundable Rental Deposit which has been recognised as Income over its lease period on
prorata basis.”

Foot Note:

a) Closing Balance of Deferred Government Grants of Rs. 81,53,60,946/- is subject to recon-
ciliation with that of WDV of Grant Assests as at 31.03.2020.

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
8 | Long term Provisions:
a) |Research and Development 2,90,43,365 2,90,43,365
activities
b) | Compensation fund/ warranty
charges 2,04,48,896 1,60,98,067
Total carried to Balance Sheet 4,94,92,261 4,51,41,432
Foot Note:

a)  During the year 2011-2012 the Company has created a Provision for Research & Develop-
ment activities in order to carry out R & D activities and acquire new variety of genes.

b) The Company is creating 0.25% of turnover of seeds as compensation fund/ warranty
charges in order to meet the requirement of outflow of funds for possible claims arising for
failure of seeds.

Figures as at the end Figures as at the end
Particulars of previous reporting of previous reporting
period March 31, 2020 | period March 31, 2019
X X
9 [Short term borrowings:
Secured loans:
- Loans repayable on demand - 5,60,69,692
(Cash credit facility)
- 5,60,69,692

Additional information:
1) Details of Cash Credit facility :

(i)  The Cash credit facility from Corporation Bank is primarily secured by stock and
receivables and collateral security of Government of Karnataka.

(ii)  The above facility carries an interest rate of 8.20 % p.a.
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2) Details of Working Capital Loan facility :
(i)  The Working Capital Loan from Corporation Bank is primarily secured by stock and
receivables.
(i)  The above facility carries an interest rate of 9.60 % p.a.
Figures as at the end Figures as at the end of
of current reporting previous reporting
Particulars period period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
10 | Trade Payables
i) | To Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises - -
ii) | Others 11,23,27,677 9,47,91,722
Total 11,23,27,677 9,47,91,722

Foot Note:

1 The Company has initiated the process of obtaining confirmation from suppliers regarding
their registration under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
The suppliers are not registered wherever confirmations are received and in other cases,
the Company is not aware of their registration status. Hence, information relating to out-
standing balances or interest due is not disclosed as it is not determinable.

Figures as at the | Figures as at the
end of current end of previous
Particulars reporting period | reporting period
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
X X

11 | Other current liabilities:
a) |Interest accrued and due 1,20,49,023 1,20,16,357
b) | Unpaid dividends 55,95,982 56,75,397
c) |Share application money pending allotment 1,49,392 1,49,392
d) | Current Maturities of Long Term Liabilities 4,43,084 4,43,084
e) | Current Maturities of Other Long Term Liabilities 21,04,476 21,04,476
f) | Advance from customers 7,47,30,378 15,95,18,075
g) | Other Liabilities 6,71,53,799 7,84,92,850




h) | Government Grants:
- Grants for Infrastructure development 36,38,34,146 30,85,53,830
- Other Grants 7,45,94,548 7,45,94,548
- Seed Bank Scheme 53,32,175 53,32,175
- NFSM subsidy 17,52,96,423 8,54,42,787
- Other subsidy 1,28,10,255 1,61,30,663
- Other Government funds 1,00,78,654 1,00,78,654
i) | Deposits from dealers and customers 3,37,68,440 2,61,52,089
j) | Statutory liabilities 40,52,979 45,28,717
Total 84,19,93,754 78,92,13,094

Foot note:

i) The Company has provided for payment of interest to Government of Karnataka INR
113,11,763/- (As at March 31, 2019 INR.1,12,97,097/-) and to Department of Horticulture
INR 7,37,260/- (As at March 31, 2019 INR.7,19,260/-).

i) The Unpaid and unclaimed dividends include, dividends payable to grower shareholders
from the Financial Year 2012 - 13 to Financial Year 2019-20. The dividend accounts at
centers amounting to INR. 8,81,195/- (as at March 31, 2019 INR.10,96,310/-) Further, during
the year 2019-20 an unpaid / unclaimed dividend amount of INR. 6,04,200/- for the year
2011-12 has been transferred to Central Government’s “Investor Education & Protection
Fund” (IEPF).

iii)  Other liabilities Include:

a)  Anamount of INR.18,59,687/-payable to Department of Agriculture outstanding for
more than 5 years.
b)  An amount of INR 1,74,43,120/- (As at March 31, 2019 INR.1,46,75,331/-) towards
discount coupon for the financial year 2014-15 to financial year 2019 -20.
iv)  Other Government Funds include, funds received from Government of Karnataka
under old schemes consists of following:
Figures as at the Figures as at the
end of current end of previous
Particulars reporting period reporting period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
a) | GOK (Cotton Payable) 54,28,507 54,28,507
b) |G O K (Share Holders) 22,45,582 22,45,582
c) GOK(VLC-I1&Il) 24,04,565 24,04,565
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v)  Grants under infrastructure development schemes
Particulars Opening Grants received | Grants utilized Closing
balance during the year | during the year balance
a. | Grants under SMSP
Scheme for Machinery
for BR Gudi 61,00,000 - 61,00,000 -
b. [ Grants under SMSP
Scheme for Construc-
tion of godowns 12,00,00,000 - - 12,00,00,000
c. [ Grants under SMSP
Scheme for Strengthen-
ing of Seed Testing Lab-
oratory-VRDC Dharwad 66,69,000 - - 66,69,000
d. | Grant under Rashtriya
Krishi Vikasa Yojana
(RKVY) for construction
of godowns 16,34,48,085 3,90,00,000 2,76,19,684 17,48,28,401
(19,54,45,260) | (8,83,00,000)| (12,02,97,175)| (16,34,48,085)
e. | Grant for establishment
of godowns under Seed
Bank Scheme - Gol 1,13,95,595 - - 1,13,95,595
(1,23,95,595) (1,13,95,595)
f. | Grant for construction
of Seed Godown for
Belgavi center under
ISOPAM 9,41,150 - - 9,41,150
(9,41,150) (9,41,150)
g. | Grant for Development - 5,00,00,000 - 5,00,00,000
Figures in brackets represent previous year figures.
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
12 | Short term provisions:
a) | Employee benefits 29,49,470 25,46,212
b) | Provision for municipal taxes 8,00,000 8,00,000
c) | Provision for Income Tax 37,36,575 -
Total 74,86,045 33,46,212
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2)

3)

5)

7)

Land, Building and certain plant & machinery at Davanagere, Dharwad, Sindanur, Gulbarga
and Bagalkot have been transferred by Department of Agriculture, Government of Karnataka
have been capitalized in the respective asset accounts. The Company has possession of
these assets also, pending registration amounting to INR.18,59,687/- (as at March 31, 2019
INR.18,59,687/-). The Company has charged depreciation on the said assets.

Land at Raichur transferred by University of Agricultural Sciences and land at Bhalki
transferred by Department of Agriculture, have been in possession of the Company for
which title deeds are not held in Company’s name. These lands have not been recognized as
assetsin the books of the Company pending a determination and payment of consideration.

The Land and Building at Kolar transferred by Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Limited
(“KAIC”) at an agreed value of INR.85,759 (at the end of March 31, 2019 INR.85,759 ) in
the possession of the Company, pending registration and the Company has not capitalized
in the books.

Government of Karnataka in its order no.KRU/THOE/136/KRVUE 2006 Dated June 19, 2006
has transferred Agricultural Development Centre, Dharwad to the Company on a 25 Year
Operating Lease basis for the establishment of Varietal Research & Development Centre at
Dharwad. The Centre has commenced its R&D Activities.

The Company has acquired 2 acres of land at Chikmagalur from Department of Agriculture
on lease for a period of 25 years, at a lease rent of INR.40,000/- per year. The Company is
in the possession of land since 25.03.2011. However, this land has not been capitalized in
the books of account.

The Company has taken Land on lease from KIADB. On expiry of lease period, payment of
balance consideration if any, and execution of sale deed, the relevant title will pass to the
Company.

Management has determined that there are no material components of fixed assets
whose useful life are different from that of the principal asset to which they relate to and
accordingly, all assets have been depreciated based on the rates indicated in note 2.6.




Gross block Computer Trademark Total
software
14 |Intangible Asset:

Balance as at 01 April 2017 10,32,443 10,000 10,42,443
Additions 40,000 - 40,000
Balance as at 31 March 2018 10,72,443 10,000 10,82,443
Additions - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2019 10,72,443 10,000 10,882,443
Additions -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 10,72,443 10,000 10,82,443
Accumulated amortisation:

Balance as at 01 April 2017 10,22,649 1,723 10,24,372
Depreciation charge for the year 8,115 1,000 9,115
Balance as at 31 March 2018 10,30,764 2,723 10,33,487
Depreciation charge for the year 15,780 1,000 16,779
Balance as at 31 March 2019 10,46,544 3,723 10,50,266
Depreciation charge for the year 23,530 1,096 24,626
Balance as at 31 March 2020 10,70,074 4,819 10,74,892
Net block

Balance as at 31 March 2020 2,370 5,181 7,551
Balance as at 31 March 2019 25,899 6,277 32,177




Figures as at the end | Figures as at the end of
of current reporting current reporting
Particulars period period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
15 [ Capital work in progress:
i) Building under Construction 9,46,07,306 8,85,69,006
ii) Plant & Machineries under
Construction 28,31,200 -
Total 9,74,38,506 8,85,69,006
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end
Particulars current reporting of current reporting
period period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
16 |Intangible assets under
development
i)  Computer Software under
Development 1,06,95,896 1,06,95,896
Total 1,06,95,896 1,06,95,896
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting current reporting
period period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
17 [Long term loans and advances:
(Unsecured, considered good)
i) Capital advances 85,759 85,759
ii) Advance payment of Tax (net) 3,05,97,202 2,61,56,440
iii) MAT Credit Entitlement 32,34,805 41,80,074
iii) Security Deposit 20,76,479 20,67,179
iv) Court deposit 16,11,663 9,89,163
Total 3,76,05,908 3,34,78,615
Foot Note:
a) The balance of Advance Payment of Tax (net) comprises of Provision towords Income Tax

Payable and Advance Taxes Paid, which are subject to reconciliation and confirmation based

on communication of IT department.
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Figures as at the end Figures as at the end of
Particulars of current reporting | previous reporting period
period March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
18 |Inventories:
i) Seeds 16,48,45,506 23,83,46,242
i) | Chemicals 52,67,745 1,62,74,397
iii) | Packing Materials 3,25,51,074 6,46,29,354
Total 20,26,64,325 31,92,49,993

Note:

1 The Company has not valued 64,076.26 quintals (as at March 31, 2019 :1,06,984 quintals)
of processed stock of seeds held in custody at different processing units, since purchases
are accounted by the Company only on completion of certification process.

2 Under Seed Bank Scheme, the Company has received INR.12,05,000/- during financial year
1999 - 2000 and INR.37,83,900 during financial year 2000 - 2001 from Government of India as
Seed Revolving Fund for maintenance of seeds under Seed Bank Scheme. These amounts has
been reported under Government Grants under other current liabilities. Closing stock includes
17,695 quintals (as at March 31, 2019 : 17,450 quintals) of certified seeds and 242 quintals (as at
March 31, 2019 : 300 quintals) of foundation seeds held under Seed Bank scheme.

Figures as at the end | Figures as at the end
Particulars of current reporting | of previous reporting
period March 31, period March 31,
2020 2019
X X
19 | Trade receivables:
i) |Trade receivables exceeding six months
from the due date 5,86,74,153 6,79,91,059
ii) |[others 15,77,95,210 13,95,60,676
Less:
Allowance for doubtful debts for trade 21,64,69,363 20,75,51,735
receivable exceeding six months 12,25,303 4,21,749
21,52,44,060 20,71,29,986
Additional information:
1) | Breakup of above:
i) |Secured, considered good - -
ii) | Unsecured, considered good 21,52,44,060 20,71,29,986
iii) | Doubtful 12,25,303 4,21,749
Total 21,64,69,363 20,75,51,735
Less:
Provision for doubtful debts for trade
receivable exceeding six months 12,25,303 4,21,749
Total 21,52,44,060 20,71,29,986
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Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period | previous reporting period
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
20 | Cash and bank balances:
a) | Cash and cash equivalents:
i) [ Balances with banks
- in other accounts 4,25,91,510 2,34,27,298
- in unpaid dividend accounts 42,64,602 43,11,251
ii) | -in cash credit facility account 36,98,380 -
(Dr balance)
iii) | Cash on hand 75,141 1,09,168
iv) | Stamps on hand 15,041 3,244
v) | Time Deposits with maturity
less than 12 months 44,69,02,458 22,39,82,247
49,75,47,132 25,18,33,208
b) | Other bank balances:
Time Deposits with maturity
exceeding 12 months - -
Total 49,75,47,132 25,18,33,208
Foot Note :
a) Balances of Time Deposits with maturity less than 12 months and Interest accrued & not
due on deposits are subject to reconciliation for the FY 2019-20.
Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end
Particulars current reporting of previous reporting
period period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
21 |Short term loans and advances:
(Unsecured & considered good)
i) Security deposit 4,25,000 23,25,000
i) Advance to suppliers 19,34,75,390 31,11,98,478
iii) Employee advances 1,10,67,390 1,08,81,357
iv) | Subsidy receivable 48,40,443 44,38,920
20,98,08,223 32,88,43,755
Total 20,98,08,223 32,88,43,755
Foot Note:
a) The Company makes advance payments to seed growers against supply of seeds. On

certification of the seeds by the Karnataka State Seed Certification Agency (KSSCA), the
advance is adjusted towards the cost of procurement of seeds.
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b)

d)

Employee advances include stock shortage / short remittances of INR 1,05,21,137/-
(As at March 31, 2019 Rs. INR.1,04,69,160/-) which are treated as good of recovery from
ex- employees and in certain cases the Company has initiated the legal action.

During the Financial Year 2010-11, stock shortage, and short remittances amounting
to INR. 105,24,314/- were identified in Chintamani Centre. Of this amount, a sum of
INR. 10,77,842/- has been recovered, and the amount yet to be resolved is INR. 94,46,472/-
. The Administrative actions have been initiated to keep the concerned officials under
suspension, and filing of a criminal case against a Junior Assistant who has confessed to
the defalcation of funds at Chintamani. The Company has filed a civil suit for attachment
of Sites and Agricultural land offered as securities by the concerned persons. A separate
case has also been filed for dishonoring of cheques under the Negotiable Instruments Act,
1881.

Subsidy receivable includes INR.21,76,966/- (As at March 31, 2019: INR21,76,966/- ) being
subsidy extended to Seed Growers during the financial year 2009-10 at Bijapur Centre. An
administrative action has been initiated to resolve certain connected issues, such as stock
shortage, deviation from standard procedures, delays in filing claims, etc., noticed at Bijapur
center. However, the Company has considered this amount as good of recovery.

Figures as at the end Figures as at the
of current reporting end of previous
Particulars period reporting period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

X X

22
(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

Other Current Assets
Interest accrued & not due on deposits 64,43,789 5,75,658
Prepaid expenses 1,71,244 1,57,437
Other Accrued income 34,59,007 33,85,710
Balance with statutory authorities 3,12,103 96,017

Total 1,03,86,143 42,14,822

Foot Note:

a)

b)

Interest accrued & not due on deposits for FY 2019-20 includes interest accrued & not due
on all fixed deposits till 31st March 2020. Whereas, for FY 2018-19, the same was calculat-
ed based on bank confirmation letters, in which certain portion of interest accrued & not
due was included in fixed deposit balances as at 31st March 2019.

Interest accrued & not due on deposits for FY 2019-20 as above is subject to reconciliation
with details as provied by the Bank.
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Figures as at the end | Figures as at the end
of current of previous
Particulars reporting period reporting period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X

23 | Contingent liabilities and Commitments:

(to the extent not provided for)
a) | Contingent Liabilities:
i) | Bank Guarantees 59,77,000 81,84,000
ii) | Claims against the Company not

acknowledged as debts representing

amounts claimed by farmers towards

failure of seeds. 43,16,313 43,85,037
iii) | TDS defaults reported in Traces website -

matter under examination 84,210 84,210
iv) [ Income Tax under appeals 1,67,48,051 1,14,50,877
b) | Commitments
i) | Estimated amount of contracts remaining

to be executed on capital account and

not provided for (net of advances) 10,09,92,778 1,22,22,654

Note: The management believes, based on internal assessment and / or legal advice, that the
probability of an ultimate adverse decision and outflow of resources of the Company is not
probable and accordingly, no provision for the same is considered necessary.

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X X X
24 [Revenue from
Operations:
i) Sale of products
Sale of seeds 1,82,20,79,116 1,52,05,19,245
Sale of Packing
materials 11,97,267 5,04,053
1,82,32,76,383 1,52,10,23,298
ii) | Other Operating
Income 12,29,35,397 6,96,02,300
Total 1,94,62,11,780 1,59,06,25,598




Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
g g g g
25 | Other Income:
i) |Interest income - bank
deposits 1,07,00,178 67,67,627
- Others - 1,07,00,178 - 67,67,627
ii) | Rent received 2,17,51,885 2,21,11,141
iii) | Other non operating
income 25,54,067 25,67,455
Total 3,50,06,130 3,14,46,223
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
26 | Purchases of Stock in Trade:
i) | Seeds 1,51,27,66,112 1,19,37,62,158
ii) | Chemicals 27,83,923 96,45,698
ii) | Packing Materials 3,12,83,291 3,83,48,070
Total 1,54,68,33,326 1,24,17,55,926
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X X X
27 | Changes in inventories
of stock in trade:
Stocks at the end of
the year
i) |Seeds 16,48,45,506 23,83,46,242
ii) | Chemicals 52,67,745 1,62,74,397
iii) | Packing Materials 3,25,51,074 6,46,29,354
20,26,64,325 31,92,49,993
Less:
Stocks at the beginning
of the year
i) | Seeds 23,83,46,242 31,03,66,296
i) | Chemicals 1,62,74,397 1,14,82,557
iii) | Packing Materials 6,46,29,354 7,28,16,027
31,92,49,993 39,46,64,880
Total 11,65,85,668 7,54,14,887
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Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
28 | Employee Benefit Expenses:
i) Salaries, wages and bonus 11,22,47,028 10,14,65,886
ii) | Contribution to provident &
other funds 1,27,25,615 1,15,80,963
iii) | Gratuity & leave encashment 2,48,98,012 3,67,08,722
iii) | Staff welfare expenses 4,06,551 4,20,728
Total 15,02,77,206 15,01,76,299
Figures as at the Figures as at the
end of current end of previous
Particulars reporting period reporting period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
29 Finance Costs:
i) Interest on Cash Credit Account 13,77,942 21,21,258
i) Interest on Other borrowings 32,666 32,666
iii) Interest on Working Capital Loan 32,91,078 -
Total 47,01,686 21,53,924
Figures as at the end Figures as at the end
Particulars of current reporting of previous reporting
period March 31, 2020 | period March 31, 2019
X X
30 | Depreciation and amortization:
i) | Depreciation 5,24,06,852 5,46,89,849
ii) | Amortization of intangible assets 24,626 16,779
5,24,31,478 5,47,06,628
Less:
Government Grant to the extent of
depreciation withdrawn (4,19,51,519) (4,43,21,565)
Total 1,04,79,960 1,03,85,063




Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X X X
31 | Other expenses:
i) | Advertisement 7,27,288 4,27,477
ii) | Rent 17,74,927 16,28,309
iii) | Electricity & Water 59,91,709 58,73,740
iv) | Repairs & Maintenance 1,21,32,124 59,88,695
v) | Seed Processing & Testing
Charges 2,37,03,134 3,16,20,954
vi) | Insurance 9,46,612 11,04,037
vii) | Rates and taxes 21,40,625 11,89,926
viii) | Payment to auditors
- as auditor 2,44,260 2,44,260
- for taxation matters 82,600 82,600
3,26,860 3,26,860
ix) | Selling Expenses 4,10,39,265 4,49,37,318
X) | Travelling & Entertainment
expenses 28,59,468 28,48,203
Xi) Board & AGM Expenses 12,74,336 11,83,230
xii) | Communication expenses 13,44,660 16,80,067
xiii) | Printing & stationery 21,81,712 18,06,380
xiv) | Legal and professional
charges 19,46,975 13,95,816
xv) | Discount Coupons 38,79,000 38,79,000
xvi) | Consultant and Contract
Employees 2,39,09,835 1,99,23,103
xvii) | Provision for warranty 45,55,210 38,01,298
xviii) | Miscellaneous expenses 30,32,555 41,50,934
xix) | Provision for Doubtful Debts 8,03,554 -
Total 13,45,69,849 13,37,65,347
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Figures as at the
end of current

Figures as at the
end of previous r

Particulars reporting period eporting period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
X X
32 | Earnings per Share:
a) | Basic and Diluted
Profit for the year after tax expense 1,50,73,974 89,44,171
Weighted average number of equity shares 3,74,890 3,74,890
Basic earnings per share 40.21 23.86
Nominal Value of share 100 100

33

a)

Disclosures as per Accounting Standard 15 “Employee Benefits”:
Defined Contribution Plan:

Contribution to Defined Contribution, recognized as expense for the year are as under:

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period | previous reporting period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

X X

Particulars

Employers contribution to
provident and pension funds

1,27,25,615 1,15,80,963

b)

Defined Benefit Plan:

Contribution to gratuity fund and Earned Leave Encashment (defined benefit plans) are
managed by taking a policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India (“LIC”). Expenditure
on this account has been accounted on the basis of assessment of liability by LIC, which the
Company has been given to understand, is on the projected unit credit method.

The Company has provided an amount of INR 66,27,837/- (previous year INR. 3,30,39,449
/-) towards Group Gratuity Scheme maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India
(LIC) during the year. Due to enhancement in the Gratuity ceiling limit from Rs 10 Lakhs to
Rs 20 Lakhs as per the Gratuity Act, during the previous FY 2018-19, an additional one time
liability of INR 2,96,56,506/- has been considered during that year.

Further INR.1,82,60,270/- (Previous year INR.36,69,273/-) has be paid to LIC towards Leave
encashment amount. With respect to half pay leave, the same is accounted as and when
the employee avails the compensated absences and has not provided on accrual basis.
Due to implimentation of 6th pay commission by the Government of Karnataka additional
liability of INR.1,45,90,997 has been created.
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34 The Company is engaged in the business of procuring and selling quality seeds and related
chemicals to farmers. The products (seeds and chemicals) are related products and there
is no significant difference in the risk-return profile of these products. Hence, company’s
operations are confined to one single business segment.

35 Related Party Transactions:

a) List of related parties:

Name of the Related Party

Mr. M H Banthanal ( from 29.11-2018 to 31-07-2019)
Dr. G T Puthra ( from 31-07-2019 to 23-04-2020)

Mr. Venkatramreddy J Patil ( from 23-04-2020 )

Mr. | S Patil

Mr. D L Nagaraj

Mr.S Rajendra Prasad

Mr. ST Hosamani

Relation Ship

Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”)

Directors

National Seeds Corporation Limited Associate Company

b) Transactions with the related parties: (Amount in INR)

Particulars Relationship Current Year | Previous Year
Remuneration:
Mr. M H Banthanal ] 3,55,946 11,75,690
Dr. G T Puthra { KMP 9,90,010 4,49,476
Purchase of seeds:
Mr. | S Patil 6,00,000 11,16,822
Mr. D L Nagaraj 1 1,13,430 31,943
Mr. S Rajendra Prasad I Directors 86,080 1,19,240
Mr. S T Hosamani 1,93,500 68,500
Directors Sitting Fees Paid and reimbursement of expenses:
Mr. | S Patil 1,05,000 1,17,000
Mr. D L Nagaraj 1,41,300 1,80,000
Mr. S Rajendra Prasad Directors 1,23,000 1,56,000
Mr. S T Hosamani 1,47,000 1,47,000
National Seeds Corporation Limited
Rent Receipt 5,38,800 22,76,448
Sales (Income) 7,18,227 1,88,950




36

37

The Company has initiated steps to obtain confirmation of balances from various trade
payables, trade receivables, loans & advances and certain other balances. The Company
has trade receivables of INR 70,128 ( Previous Year INR 10,39,489) and loans & advances
of INR 5,40,981 ( Previous Year INR 29,65,981) for more than 3 years considered good of
recovery.

OPERATING LEASES:

Rental expenses paid towards operating leases included under the Note 31 of the financial
statements for the period are INR 3,01,837 /- (Previous Year INR.86,800/-).

The Company has entered into operating lease with Government of Karnataka for Varietal
Research and Development Centre(VRDC) at Dharwad and with KIADB at Shimoga. The
future minimum lease rentals payable under the non cancellable operating lease in the
aggregate and each of the following periods are as under:

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

X X

Not later than one year 39,473 39,473

Later than one year not later 1,52,760 1,52,760
than 5 years

Later than 5 years 2,26,574 2,66,047

The Company has entered into operating lease agreement with lessees for a lease of the
building & other assets for a period ranging from three to ten years. The future minimum
lease receipts under non cancellable operating leases in the aggregate and for each of the
following periods are as under:

Figures as at the end | Figures as at the end
of current reporting | of previous reporting
Particulars period March 31, 2020 | period March 31, 2019

X R

Not later than one year 21,04,476 21,04,476

Later than one year not later than 5 years 84,17,904 84,17,904

Later than 5 years 1,28,58,752 1,49,63,228

38

The Company has made provisions towards Contingencies in respect of certain disputed
claims as matter of precaution, expenditure on research and development and leave
encashment the details of the same are as under:
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Amount in INR
Research and Contingencies/ Leave
Particulars development warranty encashment
X X X
a) | Carrying amount at the 2,90,43,365 1,60,98,067 25,46,212
beginning of the year
(2,90,43,365) (1,23,67,456) (20,57,039)
b) [ Provision made during the
year 45,55,210 96,46,009
- (38,01,298) (78,54,991)
¢) | Amount utilized during the
year 2,04,380 92,42,751
- (70,687) (73,65,818)
d) [Carrying amount at the
end of the year 2,90,43,365 2,04,48,897 29,49,470
(2,90,43,365) (1,60,98,067) (25,46,212)
Figures in brackets represent previous year figures.

39 During the year, the Company has not executed any long term contracts. There are no de-

rivative contracts entered by the Company.
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
b R b R
40 | Research and development

expenses
Research & development
expenses included in other heads
of account are as follows:
Raw materials consumed (2,47,706) (36,205)
(Net of sale consideration)
Repairs and Maintenance 1,79,135 2,37,757
Others 9,97,157 22,10,691
Revenue Expenditure (A) 9,28,586 24,12,243
Research & development
expenses on:
Tangible assets
Plant & Machinery - -
Capital Expenditure (B) - -
Total (A+B) 9,28,586 24,12,243
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41

42

43

The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed a dividend of 10% (excluding dividend
distribution tax). As per Accounting Standard 4 (Revised) no provision has been made in the
books of account.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped wherever required in conformity with the
presentation for the current year.

Impact of COVID-19 on business:

The COVID-19 pandemic, which originated in late-2019, has now assumed substantial
global proportions with significant human, societal and economic impact. Radical lockdown
measures that were executed, early on, across several countries, accounting for more than
half of the global population, to contain the spread of the disease brought the world to
a standstill like never-seen before. It did not significantly impact the performance of the
company in the financial year 2019-20 and the company estimates that no adjustments
are required in this financial statements. The company, using the principles of prudence
in applying judgements and estimates, expects no significant impact on the going-concen
and the continuity of operations of the business on long term basis and expects to recover
carrying amount of assets, investments, loans, trade receivable etc.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For YCRJ & Associates Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Limited
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Yashvantha Khanderi) (Venkatramreddy J Patil) (IS Patil)
Partner Managing Director Director
M No : 029066 DIN : 08753334 DIN : 01499286

FRN : 0069275

UDIN : 20029066AAAAKO01745

Place : Bengaluru Sd/- Sd/-
Date : 11th November,2020 (Gopalakrishna K) (Karthik A)
General Manager (FA & MIS) Company Secretary
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TROF 3T T, W ANTL QORI
[CIN - UO1135KA19735SGC002378]
SpeoTed BeIed ¢ “Wer PW|I”, WD TR, Bewd, KSonendd ~ 560 024

Twomeed / Phone : 080-23415652, 23415656, 23416953

3o, Fax: 080-23415895

BeTmerd Fosd, Bexder Boss
wéw@pm QTeEJTD Managing Director 23410384 | 94808 85985
Tos FBAWTID (FA & MIS) General Manager (FA & MIS) 23410310 94483 58008
0T TORNFTIF DB Company Secretary-DGM (P&A) 98440 39753
DT TS wéwm@wﬁda (&)
TP Q@m@w%m (20z3) General Manager(Production) 94483 58010
TP ssﬁm@wsdo (BRoE3) General Manager(Marketing) 94489 90385

T TS FTTWITD (2.8.4398)

Dy. General Manager(PD&QC)

94483 58015

TR0 T TS [WARTTD (FRT9L)

I/c Deputy General Manager(Marketing)

94483 58041

TR0 T TET IBVWTID (VWITT)

I/c Deputy General Manager(Production)

94483 58019

RATRORT T TEOT BJTFIN(DOCO)

Assistant General Manager(Purchase)

94483 58019

TR RTHIODT @méd@%yﬁﬁ&(ezﬁ%)

I/c Assistant General Manager

94483 58037

(&L

%590 BTHO0NT T Séwm@wﬁdo (FA&MIS)

g 0

I/c Assistant General Manager(FA & MIS)

94483 58071

TTOONT TONFTROT BPONOTTT

Assistant Executive Engineer

94483 58039

asmm@wsm (2083 & D0.2.DF°)

Manager (IT & MIS)

94483 58020

FRIMTIDH (53 3 o)

Manager (IAW & VIG)

94483 58099
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ToOF 3B SO QT ANTR AONWS FOIREOOINSY wéé

LIST OF OFFICES OF KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

aéam@mda (%)

BIOF 3T SRlARANA ANT AODWE,
“Qez Fw”, RIS 8%, émw%ﬂ,
Bonget-560024

Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
“Beej Bhavan” Bellary Road,

Hebbal, Bengaluru - 560024

080-23415708
94483 58031

wa@m@w%da ()

BIVFIT TO% Wew ANT A0S,
$eser OX, TeT WREINE,

BT — 563101

Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Tekal Road, New Extension,

Kolar - 563101.

08152-222273
94483 58031

a@m@mm ()

BOF 3T oo We AN ODWS,
2.2.0%,

z%@wv%@d - 562 101,

WIWITT BE.

Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
B.B.Road,

Chikkaballapur - 562 101
Chikkaballapur District.

08156-263134
9448358031

wswz%wﬁda (%)

BIOFLIT TO%y e AN
30.1/2769, 0.QT00DNBO d‘:,
(PBED ﬁemésa FOQTT T[NE),
AT BT LT,

Bozoxed — 563 125,

W FITT RS,

Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
No.1/2769, DrVinayakam Road,

(Vasavi Chowltry Road)

N.R.Extension,

Chinthamani - 563 125,

Chikkaballapur District.

08154-251852

asm—%am ()

BIOF 3T ooz 2des Jatos)
QONNE JTTOT[NT, BREDTY,,
PRTFT—9028,

BTBRIV- 572 106.

Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Siddrama Nagar, Bovipalya,

Oorukere Post,

Tumkur - 572 106.

0816-2970057
94483 58067

Q@m@@‘%d& (%)

BOF 3T oo Wew AN
QONNE, HBJITY, T,
BRoUEE [eTOR AR TET,
200 — 572 137.

Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Bhuvanahally Road,

Near Morarji Desai School,

Sira-572 137.

94483 58067
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7 | ZoT ATeohT TEed B[ATIH (W) I/c Assistant General Manager (OP) 0821-2520426
Qe OFTTD FTIT YOMOED, Seeds Processing Unit & Godown 9448358012
BIVFEIT TO% W M AODWE, Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,

NWIITY, T, Uttanhalli Road,
WORTVY, — MO WY @0, Bandipalya - Village & Post,
BB~ 570 025. Mysuru - 570 025.

8 | ZoT FTeodhT TEed FWATIL (T) I/c Assistant General Manager (OP) 08223-262461
BIVFIT 0O Wew AN A0S, Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd., 9448358034
R.20.00.8 BWTED, APMC Yard,

3 3[ooRano- 571 602, K.R.Nagar - 571 602,
BT B Mysuru District.

9 |Tes BHoORNT T %wm@w%& (%) | I/c Assistant General Manager (OP) 08226-225749
BIVEIT TO% Wew AN A0S, Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd., 9448358012
TPF TOTEST WO BeO TET, Near New Regional Transport Office,

BYONRITYT oZ, Mallayyanapura Road,
BOVTIRINT — 571 313. Chamarajanagar - 571 313.

10 | o0 ATIONT THOD %wm@wﬁ& (%) | Assistant General Manager (OP) 08232-291833
BIVFIT TO% Wew ANT A0S, Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd., 9448358050
e sogps@ 3T, 35-20, SPU., 35-B, Industrial Area,

3o SITB, (opp. Malladi Bio - Tech),
(DR wbReEET ATDW), Tubinakere,
SRWIFT, oz — 571 401 Mandya - 571 401.

11 | SFmTI () Manager (OP) 08172-235128
BIVFEIT TO% W AN Q0N Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd., 9448358067
TRR WO Fu DT 3TV B3O ©e3Tea, [ New Joint Director for Agriculture Office
F08 Jetd IBE e, Compound, Santhepete Circle,

2.20.8%, B.M.Road,
DRI — 573 201 Hassan - 573 201

12 | 3@HTIH () Manager (OP)

BoOF 3T oo 2des ANT AW
TRYeITEYT TF, ©oi TR
Ros5 15 283 0o0Te3e0-573 116,
TORT BY

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Holenarasipura Road, P.B.No.15,
Channarayapatna - 573 116,

Hassan District.

08176-252308
9448358067
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13 [ R@mo0ds B@RTIDH () Assistant Manager (OP) 08262-220955
BIOFEST Doz 206l QMEd JOVNT Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd., 94448990392
%O QTEFIBT 3D =300 &ogen | Behind Joint Director for
&%raéeé INT o8, 8.900.0%, Agriculture Office,

WFTONERD ~ 577101 Jyothi Nagar Post,
K.M.Road, Chikkamagalore - 577 101
14 Assistant Manager (OP) 9448990392

RIHOHT F[ATID (T2)
Eveplepiik-Nelw}

FIOFEIT Tu% 2062 AN ACINNE,
£.83.0%,

d3Bery — 577 201

Sale Point

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
O.T.Road,

Shimoga - 577 201

15

Steplevel:] Q@m@mm (%)

TOOF B oo, We AN ORWE,
T $0.34.35.36

BRBESTY, 00T [T,
éﬁa&mﬁ\ - 577 222

Assistant Manager(OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Plot No.34,35,36

Machenahalli Industrial Area,
Shimoga-577222

08182-274967
9448990392

16

RBOONT FBAYTIT.(F0)
Evepleplik-Nelw}

BOOFEST Doz 20 QM JONNE,
D.0.00.2 ST[TED

BOWRT — 576 301, WL BG.

Assistant Manager(OP),

Sale Point

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
APMC Yard, Kundapura - 576 301
Udupi - District

08254-233093
94483-58052

17

TR0 ATONE TITeS FFFTIL ()
BOOFEST Tz 20l QMEd JOVNE,
B 0T 33T WY,

Spedd T, oINS ~ 577005

I/c Assistant General Manager (OP)
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Near Industrial Area, Lokikere Road,
Davanagere - 577005

08192-260798
94483 58027

18

TR0 FHONE THeS FXTTIDL ()
VeRTOL VT BRTT® B[I0FF e

BooF w3 oo, e AN AODWE,
§0.243, 2.20. O,

TowenRd — 577003

I/cAssistant General Manager (OP),
Beeja Raja Seeds Super Market
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
No. 243, P. B. Road,

Davanagere - 577 003

08192-260798
94483 58027

19

TeT ATRONT TIPS BIATID ()
FOFEIT Tu% 2062 AN Q0N
398 $Z, BRYYT TR,

¥ZTRE - 577 501

I/c Assistant General Manager (OP),
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Kanaka Circle, Holalkere Road,
Chitradurga - 577 501

08194-223559
94483 58027
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EJssplews) déwa—%w%da ()

TIOF 3T SRlARANA ANI oS,
B2 BT, WYMo TE,

To0®E — 580 008

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,

Near G.T.C. Belgaum Road,
Dharwad - 580 008

0836-2970394
9448990399

21

T TP wéwm@msm B msaészda,
Q.BT.R.2 FTO,

TIOF 3T SRlMRANA ANI oS,
R BT, B¥mo TX,

To0w®E — 580 008

Deputy General Manager & Head
V.R.D.C.Farm,

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,

Near G.T.C. Belgaum Road,
Dharwad - 580 008

0836-2740962
94483 58017

22

Efssplewe); Q@m@ws& ()
BIOFEST Doz 20l QMDD Q0N
D.2.00.2 $TTED,

Towsed — 581 110.

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,

APMC Yard,
Haveri - 581 110

08375-232461
9448990397

23

AIoDE BTTT(%R)
TIOF 3T SRlMRANA ANI AW
C/o 82.20.920.83R0T30eD nJorv,
73, 0, 2972, 13¢ TX, 185 &),

mum&?e%@ﬁﬁd,
m%zsmp — 581 115
ToReD B,

Assistant Manager (OP),

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,

C/o. Sri.B.M.Mavinathopa Building,
7th B, 29/2, 1st Road,

1st Cross, Rajarajeshwarinagar,
Ranebennur - 581 115

Haveri District

08373-266047
9448990397

24

RBONT FBAYTID ()

TOOF 3T (SRlARANA AN doWSE,
YT T0. 48, 208D *&ozsﬁéox@@
DDO3P, TR - WM TX,
JTTOTRS, non,

e3waried — 582 102

Assistant Manager (OP),

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,

Plot No.48, KIADB Industrial Area,
Pala - Badami Road,

Narasapura, Gadag,

Betageri - 582 102.

08372-237508
Unit-08372-234347
94489 90395

25

BTN séwm@wwa ()

BIOFEIT Doz 200l QM ACINT,
Be00E L.0.8.00.8 TOOTOOT,
Sweere, Nan B

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,

C/o.TAPMC Compound
Ron, Gadag Dist.

08381-267127
94489 90395

26

Efssplewe) séam@wm ()

BooF W3 oo, e AN AODWE,
D.2.00.8 $:T, TR — 581 402
I3 IIT BY

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,

APMC Compound, Sirsi - 581 402
Uttara Kannada Dist

08384-237953
94489 90397
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TT0DNT q@m@wsm ()

BOOFEST Doz 20l QM JONNE,
X QUPABOD WeRRETITID
$e0Tm ®8T, Weneo TAE,
RB3E — 591126

B - 8.

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Near Agricultural Seed Farm,

Belagavi Road,

Soundatti - 591 126

Belagavi District

08330-294365
94489 90393

29

TTO0DNT THes stzm@wédo (@)
TIOE 83T To% 20e% AN oS,
ZMOT IWTBD,

Sonsndd TE

WFRO - 583 101

Assistant General Manager (OP)
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Industrial Area,

Bangalore Road,

Ballari - 583 101

08392-294172
94483-58025

30

TR0 FHoNE TITRT FXFTIDL ()
BOOFEST Doz 20l QM JOIRNE,
wex BORTE $e0T,

D.BWR.E TOT

0GR — 584 128

I/c Assistant General Manager (OP)
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Seed Processing Unit,

PW.D. Camp,

Sindhanur - 584 128

08535-220207
94483-58068

31

TR0 FHONE TTRS FFTTIDL ()
BOOFEST Doz 20l QMEd AOINT,
Qe FOBReFT $e0TT HET
To00BRT-OONERMT TE,
TooNWRT — 584 101.

I/c Assistant General Manager (OP)
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Near Research Station

Raichur - Lingasugur Road,

Raichur - 584 101.

08532-220876
94483-58068

32

Stseplevels] sz@m@w%ds ()
ToOF W3 oo Wew AN ORWE,
TY 8.90.2.2.20.08. VIO, RO
TeFer, $RTY - 583 231

Assistant Manager (Op)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Old T.A.P.C.M.S. Building, Ganj Circle,
Koppal - 583 231.

08539-221378
94808 85988

33

EJsspleve); Q@m@w%& ()

e xo:ﬁgdm 33,

TIOF 83T oo Wew ANI oS,
BTTY, 2e@ FoT0, NOMOTS 8%,
&raag)@ — 583 228.

Assistant Manager (Op)

Seeds Processing Unit

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Gudadahalli Seed Farm.

Gangavathi Road, Koppal - 583 228.

08539-286780

34

Efssplews): wéam@mm ()

TIOF 83T SRlMRAN ANI dORWSE,
%@m&da $RT0 .2, — 30. 76,
BTN 585 102

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Kotnur Farm, P.B.N0.76,

Kalaburagi- 585 102

08472-236288
94489 90398
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Sfeeplevek:) aésm@wm (%)

BIVEIT TO% Wew AN A0S,
AN.3.& FE, IBTRT TR,
DETNTIONITOE — 585 287
O3RTNO BS

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
UKP, CADA, Shahapur Taluk,
Bheemarayanagudi - 585 287

Yadagiri - District

08479-222111
9448990383

36

ATHONT BBWTID (F0)

BOF 3T oo, Wew AN ONS,
ﬁgc* z0.47, TROT B Be3eDOD
T3, IWIJNT,

wonedeetd — 587 102.

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Sector No.47, Near Office of Land Army,
Navanagar,

Bagalkot - 587 102.

08354-233337
94489 90394

37

A0 BBWTID ()

BIVFEIT TO%y WeW ANT A0S,
3.0.0.8.0 QOBILORNS® TTe3,

TRF T0.224, ©O03I0LTIRT ATT/HEOD
T, G neer TET, woR TR,
DRONTYT — 584 104.

Assistant Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
K.I.LA.D.B Industrial Area,

Servey No.224, Aliyabadh,

2nd Block, Near Railway Gate,

Indi Road, Vijayapura - 584 104.

08352-254273
94498 67290

38

aéam@am (%)

BOOF 3T ooz 2des ANTD AODWE,
TEF 0. 104 &, 3.20.0.8.2,
BRCTIT YOWILONS HOCI® TX,
0. 6, WewT® — 585 403

Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Plot No. 104 A, K.I.A.D.B,

Kolara Industrial Area Road, No. 6,
Bidar - 585 403.

08482-208030
94483 58096

39

wésm@am (%)

BIOF 3T ooz 2deRs ANT AODWE,
. 30. 339, wedpenT 00T,
BITOLPT TA, g, — 585 328
2T B,

Manager (OP)

Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.,
Survey No. 339, Seed Farm,

Humnabad Road, Bhalki - 585 328
Bidar Dist.

08482-208030
94483 58096
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KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN U01135KA1973SGC002378)
Registered Office : “Beeja Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru - 560 024

Form No. MGT - 11

Proxy Form

[Pursuant to Section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 (3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : U01135KA1973SGC002378]
Name of the Company : KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Registered Office : “Beej Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru — 560 024.

Name of the members (s) :
Registered address :
E-mail Id :

Folio No :

| / We, being the member (s)of........... Shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

1.

Name: e

Address:

E-mail Id:

SIBNATUIE: weiiiieeieeee e or failing him
NamMe: ..o

Address:

E-mail Id:

SIBNALUIE: weeeiiee it or failing him
NamMe: ..o

Address:

E-mail Id:

SIBNATUIE: wuvviiiiiiiiiiiiriieirrrrerererrerereeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeas or failing him
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 47th Annu-
al General Meeting of the Company to be held on Wednesday, the December 30, 2020 at 11.00

A.M at Karnataka veterinary Council, Veterinary Collage Campus, Ballari Road, Hebbal, Bengal-
uru-560 024 in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sl. Voted | Voted
No. Particulars for agiasnt
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 |Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the

Company as at March 31, 2020 together with Notes, Boards’ Report,
Auditors’ Report thereon and the comments of the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India.

2 | To declare Dividend on Equity Shares

3 | To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration payable
to M/s YCRJ & Associates, (FRN:006927S), Chartered Accountants,
Bengaluru the Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India for the year 2020-21

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4 |To consider the appointment of Dr. Rajkumar Khatri, IAS.,(DIN
01787188)a nominee of Government of Karnataka and to adopt
with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution :

5 | To consider the appointment of Shri M.H.Banthnal (DIN 8312052), a
nominee of Government of Karnataka and to adopt with or without
modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :

6 |To consider the appointment of Dr. VENKATRAM REDDY J PATIL (DIN
08753334), a nominee of Government of Karnataka and to adopt
with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

7 | To consider the appointment of Shri M.T.Manjunath (DIN 8657439), a
nominee of Government of Karnataka, and to adopt with or without
modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :

8 | To consider the appointment of Shri Ahamadraza. M (DIN 08805065),

a nominee National Seeds Corporation Ltd, New Delhi and to adopt
with or without modification, the by following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution




9 |To consider the re-appointment of Shri Mohan. V (DIN 07296539),
a nominee National Seeds Corporation Ltd, New Delhi and to adopt
with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution

10 | To consider the appointment of Shri B.Venkatesh, IFS (DIN 07234869),

a nominee of Government of Karnataka and to adopt with or without
modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :

11 | To consider the appointment of Shri Brijesh Kumar Dikshit, IFS (DIN
08403108), a nominee of Government of Karnataka and to adopt
with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution :

12 | To amend Articles of Association of the company and in this regard, to
consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s),
the following Resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

13 | Toamend the Articles of Association of the company and in this regard,
to consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s),
the following Resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

Signed this......evvvvvviiiiiiii, day of v, 2020.

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy Holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered

Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

| |
{ 187 |



ToOF 3T oo, WL AN AOPVWS

CIN : U0O1135KA1973SGC002378
Jee0med 3e3ed ¢ “Dex $II”, 2P oZ, éz&g)@, Bonswedd — 560 024

WO 3ckd
RWO3ROON TerormoN PSF [RAT TOWO WeLdoDD, THe3 TTRY FRRITI)

BID T Qe HechreTs Ty B "o

OT00% 30.12.2020 TOTH engmed B9R 11:00 ol 3TOFWS T dézséz%eofn TORY, wsﬁaﬁédééeofo
Fo3ee) BWT0, 290 o, %&7%%3, 20neRD — 560 024, 9Q TBONIT FJoFeds oos 062 QNS
QONNT, QT3 473 TOXNET mrms@c mmsé StalewJ} 55‘% mmm@oﬁam‘% 85 FROT DRI,

RTAHT TOWN ToRoOMHT TSIQOH BAT [T, / BIVQOH TwW/TRYS LR

PREOBRE FVO. e

t3ednist:
1. +2JoRIOIRYTBI), TRTD T
2. SRXFT BN SMDETON [IXFT ITOODZ, TR




KARNATAKA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
[CIN - U01135KA1973SGC002378]
Regd. Office : “Beej Bhavan”, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru — 560 024.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

[To be signed and handed over at the entrance]

Name & Address Shareholder List SI. No.

| hereby record my presence at the 47th Annual General Meeting of Karnataka State Seeds
Corporation Limited, being held on Wednesday, the December 30,2020 at 11.00 A.M at Karnataka
veterinary Council, Veterinary Collage Campus, Ballari Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru-560 024.

Name of the Proxy if Attending for Member Signature / Thumb Impression of
(In Block Letters) Member/Proxy
Notes :

1. *Strike out whichever is not applicable.

2. Please bring your copy of Annual Report to the Annual General Meeting.
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